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REGULATIONS 2022-23 for Under Graduate Programme
(Outcome Based Education model with Choice Based Credit System)

B.Com. (Professional Accounting)

(For the students admitted during the academic year 2022-23 and onwards)

Programme: B.Com. (Professional Accounting)

Eligibility:

A candidate who has passed in Higher Secondary Examination with any Academic Stream or
Vocational Stream as one of the subjects under Higher Secondary Board of Examination and as
per the norms set by the Government of Tamil Nadu or an Examination accepted as equivalent
thereto by the Academic Council, subject to such conditions as may be prescribed thereto are
permitted to appear and qualify for the Bachelor of Commerce with Professional Accounting
Degree Examination of this College after a programme of study of three academic years.

Programme Educational Objectives:

The Curriculum is designed to attain the following learning goals which students shall
accomplish by the time of their graduation:

1. Apply strong accounting skills and knowledge to develop smart decisions and solutions
for the upliftment of the society.

2. Utilize a rich set of communication, teamwork and leadership skills to excel in their
profession, research and entrepreneurship.

3. Perform consistent improvement in their professional career as well as in research and
entrepreneurial path by inculcating life-long learning, and appreciating human values

and ethics.
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PROGRAMME OUTCOMES:

On the successful completion of the program, the following are the expected outcomes.

ro
PO Statement
Number
PO1 Apply knowledge of accounting, finance and law in appropriate situations as
required by the industry.
Communicate to professional and non-professional community by making
PO2 comprehensible  presentations, writing effective reports, designing
documentation and providing unambiguous instructions.
Think innovatively and convert challenges into opportunities as an employer
PO3 in the professional field, eventually providing solutions for the betterment of
the society.
Demonstrate the skill of functioning effectively as an individual and as
PO4 member/ leader in diverse teams and multi-disciplinary projects giving
significant contributions in terms of accounting and management issues.
Prepare them for updating knowledge continuously based on their chosen
PO5 professional career through life Jong independent learning committed to ethical
and social responsibilities pertaining to the professional community. '

Dr.NGPASC

COIMBATORE | INDIA B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)



B.Com. Professional Accounting-Scheme (2022-23 Batch)

Guidelines for Programmes offering Part I & Part 11 for Four Semesters

No.of S t
Part Subjects i Credit on
Papers No.
I _
(12 Credits) Tamil / Hindi / French/Malayalam 4 4x3=12 1&1V
I
English 4 4l =12 [ &IV
(12 Credits) | & b
15 15 x4 =60
Core (Credits 3,4) I'to VI
2 2x3=06
Core Practical (Credits 2) 2 2x2=4 [ &I
111 Inter Departmental Course (IDC) - 4 x4=16 Ito IV
(108 Credits)
Discipline Specific Elective (DSE) < axd=12 V& VI
Skill Enhancement Course(SEC) 4 4x2=8 I'to VI
Industrial Training 1 2 Vv
Environmental Studies(AECC) 1 2 i
Basic Tamil/ Advance Tamil /Human 1 5 I
v Rights &Women's Rights(AECC)
(8 Credits) | Innovation & IPR/Innovation, [PR i 5 o
&Entrepreneurship (AECC)
Generic Elective(GE) (AEEC) 1 2 Vv
L NSS/NCC/YRC/RRC/Yoga/Sports/Clubs 2 I-11
g ubs i
(2 Credits) i EHF !
TOTAL CREDITS 142
Dr.NGPASC

COIMBATORE | INDIA B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




CURRICULUM

B.COM. (PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING)

Course Exam ki
Course Code Course Name L|(T|P Credits
Aty M) | c1a| BSE| Total
First Semester
Part-1
221TL1IAITA Tamil-I: Ikkala Illakiyam
221TL1ATHA Hindi-I: Modern Literature
Language-I
221TLIAIMA Malayalam—[: Modern sl 11 -1 3 50 | 50 | 100 3
Literature
221TL1ATFA IFrench - I: Grammar,
ranslation and
Civilization
Part- I
Professional
221EL1AIEA | Language-Il Enelish- I | I 3 50 | 50 | 100 3
Part- 11T
Core . . !
225PATAICA Financial Accounting 5[ 1| - 3 50 | 50 | 100 4
Theory-I
225CI1AICA e Principles of Management | 4| - | - 3 50 | 50 | 100 4
Theory-II
C Spreadsheet Modeling for
225PATAICP | So'€ Business Decisions-I (Excel| -| -| 4| 3 50 | 50 [ 100 2
Practical-1
& Access)
222MTI1ATIA | IDC-1 Business Mathematics 4| - 3 50 50 100 4
Part-1V
223MB1A1AA | AECC1  [Environmental of 4 .3 | 80| -—|-50 /)
Studies
Part-V
Extension |NSS5/NCC/YRC/RRC/
Z25PATAIXA Activity Yoga/Sports == T 0 - 50 L
Total 23 21 & 700 23
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Max Marks
Course Code CCourse Course Name L P Exta:m Credits
RkegUy ® ["c1a [ EsE | Total
Second Semester
Part-I
Tamil-II:
221TL1A2TA Ara Tlakkiyam
H Hindi-II:
AL Modern Literature
Malayalam-II:
221TL1A2MA | Language-I Mod o Llieiatire 4 - 3 50 50 100 5
French -II:
Grammatr,
Z2LTLLACKA Translation and
Civilization
Part=II
Professional
221EL1A2EA | Language-II English -II 4 i 3 50 50 100 3
Part- III
Advanced
225PATA2CA Core - 11T : 5 - 3 50 50 100 4
Accounting - I
225CR1A2CA Core -1V | Business Law 4 - 3 50 50 100 4
Cote Spreadsheet
225PA1A2CP : Modeling for - 4 3 50 50 100 2
Practical - II ; o
Business Decisions-II
222MT1A2IA IDC-II | Business Statistics 4 - 3 50 50 100 4
Part-IV
221TL1A2AA Basic Tamil
Ad d Tamil
225CR1A2AA Womer's Rights
Part-V
Extension NSS/INCC/YRC/
225PATA2XA Activi RRC/Yoga/ - - - 50 - 50 1
v Sports/Clubs
Total | 23 5 700 23
(]
o>
it i
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Max Marks
Course Code C(:;(t):r(?: Course Name | L | T | P Ezf)m Credits
A CIA | ESE| Total
Third Semester
221TL1A3TA Farmilo
221 TL1ASHA Hindi-IIT
Language-I SE L 50 | 50 | 100 3
221TL1ASMA Malayalam-ITI
221TL1A3FA French _III
221ELIA3EA |Language-TI E;g‘iifﬁﬁal 301/ -] 3 |50 |50|100] 3
Advanced
225PA1A3CA Core-V : 5| 1| - 3 50 | 50 | 100 o
Accounting -I1
Cost and
225PA1A3CB Core- VI | Management Bl = s 3 50 | 50 | 100 4
Accounting
225BI1A3CB Core- VII | Company Law| 4 | - | - 3 50 | 50 | 100 4
225CO1A3IA | IDC-III gssgzisms 4| -|-| 3 |50 [50|100| 4
Bankmg
225PA1A3SP Spe | qPerations « | =8| 3 50 | 50 | 100 2
{’ractlcal
Total | 24 | 3 | 3 700 24
% LY, DrN.G.P. Arts and Seience icillmp
BoS Chairman/HoD ) APPROVED
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Course Code CC(t)urse Course Name |L T: P Exl?m Max Marks Credits
ategory (h) CIA [ EBSE] Total g
Fourth Semester
Part-I
221TLIA4TA Tamil-TV
221TL1A4HA [anguage-I Hindi-fV 3 L 3 50 50 100 3
221TLIA4MA Malayalam-~tV
221TL1A4FA French -1V
Professional
221FLIA4EA | Language-II English-IV 3 1y - 3 50 50 100 3
225PAIAACA | Core-vin | SOmOrate syl -] 3 | sols0olwol| 4
o Accounting
225PA1AACE | Core I | I mancial s| -1 -] 3 | s0|s0|1wo]| 4
Reporting
22SPAIA4CC | Core—x | Lrinciplesof 4 - -1 3 15050100} 3
Marketing
224CT1A4IB IDC-IV Cyber Security 4 - - 3 50 50 100 4
Secretarial
Correspondence
25PAIAASP | qpo | (onLab - -1 3] 3 [ 5050 10]| 2
Practical)
Total ! 24 { 3 | 3 700 23
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Max Marks
Course Exam i

Co Cod : T|P Credits
BRESEAOCE Category CourseName | L | T |F (h) | CIA |ESE| Total

Fifth Semester

Part-III
Advanced
225CR1A5CA | Core- XI | Corporate 5| - -] 3 50 | 50 | 100 4
Accounting
Income Tax
225AT1ASCA | Core-XIl | Law and 51 1| - 3 50 | 50 | 100 4
Practice
205CO1A5CB | Core- X | Research al .| -] 3 |50 |50|100]| 4
Methodology
295PATASCA | Core- xIv | BankingLaw |54 4 | 3 | 50 | 50| 100 | 4
and Practice
SEC Statistical tools
225PA1ABSP ; for Data -1 -] 4 3 50 | 50 | 100 2
Practical-III g
Analysis
Financial
225F11ASDA Markets
International
225IB1ASDA Business
Environment
DSE-1 [ Advertsing | 4 |- |-| 3 |50 |50|100| ¢4
225BI1A5SDA and
Salesmanship
Human
225CO1A5DA Resource
Management
Industrial
225PA1ASTA IT Training - - | - 3 50 50 | 100 2
Part-IV
GE -1 -12 - 50 - 50 2
Total | 23 (1| 6 750 26
@&\_S'EJ\% DEN.G.P Arls and Science College| b
BoS Cb']!"m-—anﬁ oD T 2
APPROVED

B ““J A-‘” \ ) ::' o v ] - Tl
Dr. M. G. P Aris iznce College {Bos- Tt [AC- 1"}k |GB-
Coimbatore — 841 048

SESEB  DLNGPASC S)h)% )7 )k)Z/, t i
Q\.E B-Com: \4 A/\ (u:u&rcrn.! 144 mztted dllrlng{ eiAY‘Zé22 23)

COIMBATORE | INDIA

.




Conise Exam Max Marks ;
Course Code Catenory Course Name L [T|P ®) CIA |ESE | Total Credits
Sixth Semester
Part—1I{
225F11A6CA |Core- XV [Business Taxation 4 | - | - 5 50 | 50 | 100 4
225PATA6CV |Core- XVI 5203:“ 2l Yiva < lEeclgit el tee ibas anm]
25PATAG6CA (Core- XVII [ uditing and R R R
IAssurance
Practical Taxation ;
225PA1A6SP [SEC -1V (Nonimh Eracieal) | 3 3 50 | 50 | 100 2
225FT1A6DA R
Management
India’s Foreign
225IB1A6DA Trade and
DSE -I1 LegiSlation 4 = & 3 50 50 100 4
225BI1A6DA Retail Marketing
Organizational
225CO1A6DA Bet i
Security Analysis
225FI1A6DB and Portfolio
Management
[nternational
2251B1A6DB Banking and
Finance 4 | -|-13 B0 Ay 800100 4
Ll Customer
225BI1A6DB Relationship
Management
[ndustrial Relations
2acOlaebb and Labour Law
Part-1V
225BI1A6AA |AECC-III Eﬁ‘“’amn LSRR - e S
Total | 19 | - | 11 650 23
Grand total 4200 142
H‘
111
BoS Chairman/HoD i Dr.N.G.P. Arts and Science College
Department of Commerce (PA)
oe . @, P. Arts and Science Collegg APPROVED
Coimbatore — 641 048 AC-|8th GB -
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DISCIPLINE SPECIFIC ELECTIVE

Students shall select the desired course of their choice in the listed elective course during
Semesters V & VI

Semester V (Discipline Specific Elective I)

List of Elective Courses

S. No. Course Code Name of the Course
50 225FI1AS5DA Financial Markets
2, 225IB1A5DA International Business Environment
3 225BITA5DA Advertising and Salesmanship
4, 225CO1ALDA Human Resource Management
o 225PATASDA Enterprise Information System

Semester VI (Discipline Specific Elective II)

List of Elective Courses

S. No. Course Code Name of the Course
i 225FI1A6DA Investment Management
2 225IB1A6DA India’s Foreign Trade and Legislations
3. 225BI1A6DA Retail Marketing
4, 225CO1A6DA Organizational Behaviour
) 225PA1A6DA Strategic Management

Semester VI (Discipline Specific Elective III)

List of Elective Courses

COIMBATORE | INDIA

S. No. Course Code Name of the Course
115 225FI1A6DB Security Analysis and Portfolio Management
2 225IB1A6DB International Banking and Finance
3; 225BI1A6DB Customer Relationship Management
4, 225CO1A6DB | Industrial Relations and Labour Law
8, 225PA1A6DB | Corporate Governance with Business Ethics
Dr.NGPASC
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GENERIC ELECTIVE COURSES (GE)

The following are the courses offered under Generic Elective Course

Semester V (GE)

The following are the courses offered under self study to earn extra credits:

Semester 111

S.No. Course Code Course Name
1 225PATASGA Fundamentals of Auditing
EXTRA CREDIT COURSES

S.No. Course Code Course Name
1 225PATASSA Introduction to Information Technology
0 225PA1ASSB Executive Business Communication

. Dr.NGPASC
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UG - REGULATION (R4)
(Students admitted in the AY 2022-23)
(OUTCOME BASED EDUCATION WITH CBCS)
1.NOMENCLATURE

1.1 Faculty: Refers to a group of programmes concerned with a major division of
knowledge Eg. Faculty of Computer Science consists of disciplines like Departments
of Computer Science, Information Technology, Computer Technology, Computer
Applications, Data analytics, Cognitive Systems and Artificial Intelligence and
Machine Learning.

1.2 Programme: Refers to the Bachelor of Science / Commerce /Arts stream that a
student has chosen for study.

1.3 Batch: Refers to the starting and completion year of a programme of study. Eg.
Batch of 2022-25 refers to students belonging to a 3 year Degree programme
admitted in 2022 and completing in 2025.

1.4 Course: Refers to component of a programme. A course may be designed to
involve lectures / tutorials / laboratory work / seminar / project work/ practical
training / report writing / Viva- voce, etc, or a combination of these, to meet
effectively the teaching learning needs.

a) Core Course:A course, which should compulsorily be studied by a candidate
as a core requirement

b) Inter Disciplinary Course (IDC): A course chosen generally from a related
discipline/subject with an intention to seek exposure in the discipline relating
to the core domain of the student

c) Discipline Specific Elective (DSE) Course: Elective courses offered under
main discipline/ subject of study.
d) Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC): Value-based and/or skill-based courses

which are aimed at providing hands-on-training, competencies, skills, etc.

e) Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses (AECC): Mandatory courses that
lead to Knowledge enhancement. Environmental Science, Human Rights and
Women's Rights, Basic Tamil/Advanced Tamil, Innovation and
IPR/Innovation, IPR and Entrepreneurship.

f) Ability Enhancement Elective Course (AEEC)/Generic Elective (GE) An
elective course chosen generally from an unrelated discipline/subject, with an
intention to seek exposure is Generic Elective.

Dr.NGPASC
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1.5 Project Work:

Course involving application of knowledge in problem solving / analyzing
/exploring a real life situation / difficult problem. The Project work will be given in
lieu of a Core paper.

Internship/Industrial Training

Students must undertake industrial / institutional training for a minimum of 15 days during
the IV semester summer vacation. The students will submit the report for evaluation during

V semester.

1.6 Extra Credits:

Extra credits shall be awarded for achievements in identified Curricular/co-
curricular activities executed outside the regular class hours. Extra credits are not

mandatory for completing the programme.
2. STRUCTURE OF PROGRAMME
21 PART-I: LANGUAGE-1I

Tamil or any one of the languages namely Malayalam, Hindi and French will be
offered under Part - I in the first four semesters.

2.2 PART- II: LANGUAGE- II
English will be offered during the first four semesters.

2.3 PART- III:

o Core Course
¢ Inter Departmental Course (IDC)
o Discipline Specific Elective (DSE)
e Skill Enhancement Course (SEC)
o Industrial Training (IT)
24 PART-1V:
2.4.1 Ability Enhancement Compulsory Course (AECC):

The Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses such as i)Environmental Studies, ii)
Human Rights and Womens’ Rights, iii) [nnovation and IPR/ Innovation, IPR and
Entrepreneurship are offered during I,Il and VI Semester.

Basic Tamil

a) Those who have not studied Tamil up to XII Std and taken a non-Tamil language

under Part-I shall take one Basic Tamil course in the second semester.

(OR)

Dr.NGPASC
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Advanced Tamil

b) Those who have studied Tamil up to XII Std and taken a non-Tamil language
under Part-I shall take one Advanced Tamil course in the second semester.

Note: Students who come under the above a+b categories are exempted from
Human Rights and Women'’s Rights in second semester.

Ability Enhancement Elective Course (AEEC)/Generic Elective (GE) An elective
course chosen generally from an unrelated discipline/subject, with an intention to
seek exposure is Generic Elective offered in V semester. (Theory/Practical/Non-Lab
Practical)

2.5 PART- V: EXTENSION ACTIVITIES

The following extracurricular activities like
NSS/YRC/NCC/RRC/Yoga/Sports/Clubs are offered under extension activities
during semester [ & II. Students will be evaluated based on their active participation
in any one of the above activities. 75% Attendance is compulsory for extension
activity.

3. CREDIT ALLOTTMENT

The following is the credit allotment:

e Lecture Hours (Theory) 1 credit per lecture hour per week

e Laboratory Hours : 1 credit for 2 Practical hours per week

e Project Work ; 1 credit for 2 hours of project work per
week

4. DURATION OF THE PROGRAMME

The B.A. /B.Com./B. Sc. Programme must be completed within 3 years (6 semesters)
and a maximum of 6 years (12 semesters) from the date of acceptance to the
programme. If not, the candidate must enroll in the course determined to be an
equivalent by BoS in the most recent curriculum recommended for the Programme.

Dr.NGPASC
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5. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMPLETION OF A SEMESTER

Every student shall ordinarily be allowed to keep terms for the given semester in a
program of his/ her enrolment, only if he/ she fulfills at least seventy five percent
(75%) of the attendance taken as an average of the total number of lectures,
practicals, tutorials, etc. wherein short and/or long excursions/field visits/study
tours organized by the college and supervised by the faculty as envisaged in the
syllabus shall be credited to his/her attendance. Every student shall have a

minimum of 75% as an overall attendance.

6. EXAMINATIONS

The end semester examinations shall normally be conducted after completing 90
working days for each semester. The maximum marks for each theory and practical
course shall be 100 with the following breakup:

a) Mark distribution for Theory Courses
Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) : 50 Marks
End Semester Exams (ESE) : 50 Marks
Total 100 Marks

i) Distribution of Internal Marks

S.No. | Particulars Distribution of
Marks
1 CIA I (2.5 Units) (On 15
completion of 45t working day)
2 Model ( All 5 Units) (On 15
completion of 85t working day)
G Assignment 05
4 Attendance 05
5 Library Usage 05
6 Skill Enhancement * 05
Total 50
Dr.NGPASC
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Assignment Rubric

(Maximum -20 marks converted to 5 marks)

Criteria 4 marks 3 Marks 2 Marks 1 MArk _
Language Excellent Good spelling | Reasonable Bad spelling
spelling and and Grammar | spelling and and
Grammar Grammar Grammar
Style Outstanding Attains Approaches Elementary
style beyond | Collegelevel | College level | form with
usual college | style style little or no
level variety in
sentence
structure
Referencing Good use of Moderate use | Shows signs of | No reference
wide range of | of suitable plagiarism & | material
reference reference using sources | used
sources materials without
referencing
Development Main points Main points Main points Main points
well developed are present lack detailed
developed with quality with limited development
with high and quantity | details and
quality and supporting development
quantity details
support
Critical Advanced Proficient Adequate Limited
thinking/Problem | attempt to attempt to attempt to attempt to
solving interpret the interpret the interpret the interpret the
process, process, process, process,
content/ content/ content/ content/
analyse and analyse and analyse and analyse and
solve the solve the solve the solve the
problem problem problem problem
Breakup for Attendance Marks:
S5.No Attendance Range Marks Awarded
1 95% and Above 5
2 90% - 94% 4
3 85% -89% 3
4 80% - 84% 2
5 75% - 79% 1
Dr.NGPASC
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Note:

Special Cases such as NCC, NSS, Sports, Advanced Learner Course, Summer Fellowship
and Medical Conditions etc. the attendance exemption may be given by principal and Mark
may be awarded.

Break up for Library Marks:

5.No ' Attendance Range Marks Awarded
1 10h and above ; 5
2 9h- less than 10h 4
3 8h - less than 9h 5
= 4 7h - less than 8h 2
5 6h - less than 7h 1

Note;
In exception, the utilization of e-resources of library will be considered.

*Components for “Skill Enhancement” may include the following:

Class Participation, Case Studies Presentation, Field Study, Field Survey, Group Discussion,
Term Paper, Presentation of Papers in Conferences, Industry Visit, Book Review, Journal
Review, e-content Creation, Model Preparation & Seminar.

Components for Skill Enhancement

Any one of the following should be selected by the course coordinator

S.No. Skill Enhancement Description
o Engagement in class
it Class Participation s Listening Skills
e Behaviour
o Identification of the problem
’ Case Study Presentation/ o Case Analysis
Term Paper o [Effective Solution using
creativity /imagination
) Bl Sty e Selection of Topic '
o Demonstration of Topic
e Analysis & Conclusion
A Field Survey . Chqsen Problern.
o Design and quality of survey
o Analysis of survey
» Communication skills
. : e Subject knowledge
5 sroup: Liseyssion ® Atti]tude and wag of presentation
o Confidence
=i » Listening Skill

Dr.NGPASC
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s Sponsored
Presentation of Papers in o International/National
Conferences o Presentation

* Report Submission

o Chosen Domain

e Quality of the work

e Analysis of the Report
o Presentation

7 Industry Visit

—_—

e Content
e Interpretation and Inferences of the
8 Book Review text

s Supporting Details

e Presentation

e Analytical Thinking

e Interpretation and Inferences

9 | Journal Review o Exploring the perception if chosen
genre

e DPresentation

¢ Logo/ Tagline

e Purpose

10 | e-content Creation « Content (Writing, designing and
posting in Social Media)

e DPresentation

e Theme/ Topic

e Depth of background Knowledge

e Creativity

s Presentation

11 | Model Preparation

e Knowledge and Content
e Organization

e Understanding

e Presentation

12 Seminar

ii) Distribution of External Marks

Total : 50
Woritten Exam 50

Marks Distribution for Practical course

Total : 100
Internal : 50
External 50

Dr.NGPASC
COIMBATORE | INDIA B.Com. (PA) (SILIdEHIS admitted d‘.l[?"?.‘?lg the AY2022—23)




i) Distribution of Internals Marks

19

S.No. | Particulars Distribution of Marks
1 Experiments/Exercises 15
2 Test1 15
3 Test 2 15
4 Observation Notebook 05
Total 50
ii) Distribution of Externals Marks
S.No. | Particulars External Marks
i 10
Materials and methods/ Procedures/Aim
) 10
Experiment/ Performance/ Observations/
Algorithm
3 10
Results/ Calculations/ Spotters/ Output
4 10
Inference/Discussion/ Presentation
5 6
Record
6 4
Viva- voce
Total 50

A) Mark Distribution for Project/Internship/Industrial Training

Total 100

Internal 50

External 50

i) Distribution of Internal Marks
S.No. Particulars Internal Marks
il Review | 20
2 Review II 20
3 Attendance 10
Total 50
Dr.NGPASC
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ii) Distribution of External Marks

S.No Particulars External Marks
1 Project Work/Internship/ Industrial training 40
presentation
2 Viva ~voce 10
Total 50

Evaluation of project Work/Internship/ Industrial training shall be done jointly by Internal
and External Examiners

7. Credit Transfer

a. Upon successful completion of 1 NPTEL Course (4 Credit Course) recommended
by the department, during Semester I to 1V, a student shall be eligible to get exemption of
one 4 credit course during the V or VI semester. The proposed NPTEL course should cover
content/syllabus of exempted core paperin V or VI semester.

5.No. | Course Code Course Name Proposed NPTEL Course Credit

Al Option ~ 1 Paper title 4

Option - 2 Paper title

Option ~ 3 Paper title

b. Upon successful completion of 2 NPTEL Courses (2 Credit each) recommended by
the department, during Semester I to IV, a student shall be eligible to get exemption of one 4
credit course during the V or VIsemester. Out of 2 NPTEL proposed courses, atleast 1
course should cover content/syllabus of exempted core paper in V or VI semester.

Mandatory

The exempted core paper in the V or VIsemester should be submitted by the
students for approval before the end of 4th semester.

Dr.NGPASC
COIMBATORE | INDIA B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




Credit transfer will be decided by equivalence committee

S.No. | Course Code Course Name Proposed NPTEL Course Credit
1 Option - 1 Paper title
2
Option - 2 Paper title
Option - 3 Paper title
o Option -1 Paper title 2
Option - 2 Paper title
Option - 3 Paper title
NPTEL Courses to be carried out during semester I - IV.
S.No. | Student Name | Class Proposed NPTEL Course Proposed Course
for Exemption
Course I Option 1- Paper Title
Option 2- Paper Title Any one Core
Option 3- Paper Title Paper in V or VI
Course 1I Option 1- Paper Title Semester
Option 2- Paper Title
Option 3- Paper Title

Class Advisor HoD Dean

Upon Successful outcome of Design Thinking / Copy right/Product/ Patent by the
end of the V Semester, student shall be eligible to get exemption in AECC: Innovation, IPR &
Entrepreneurship / Innovation & IPR offered during VI Semester.

9. Internship/Industrial Training

Students must undertake industrial / institutional training for a minimum of 15 days
during the IV semester summer vacation. The students shall submit the report for evaluation
during V semester.

10. Extra Credits: 10

Earning extra credit is not essential for programme completion. Student is entitled to earn
extra credit for achievement in Co-Curricular/ Extracurricular activities carried out other

than the regular class hours.

Dr.NGPASC
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A student is permitted to earn a maximum of Ten extra Credits during the programme
period.

A maximum of 1 credit under each category is permissible.

Category Credit

Proficiency in foreign language 1

Proficiency in Hindi

Self study Course
Typewriting /Short hand
CA/ICSI/CMA (Foundations)
CA/ICSI/CMA (Inter)

Sports and Games

Publications / Conference Presentations
(Oral/Poster)/ Awards
Lab on Project 1

[N | [ S R o . ) P ) s

[nnovation / Incubation / Patent / Sponsored
Projects / Consultancy/ 1

Representation in State / National level
celebrations
Awards/ Recognitions / fellowships 1

Credit shall be awarded for achievements of the student during the period of study
only.

GUIDELINES
Proficiency in foreign language

A pass in any foreign language in the examination conducted by an authorized
agency.

Proficiency in Hindi
A pass in the Hindi examination conducted by Dakshin Bharat Hindi Prachar Sabha.

Examination passed during the programme period only will be considered for extra
credit.

Self study Course
A pass in the self study courses offered by the department.

The candidate should register the self study course offered by the department only in
the III semester.

Dr.NGPASC
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Typewriting/Short hand

A Pass in short hand /typewriting examination conducted by Tamil Nadu
Department of Technical Education (TNDTE) and the credit will be awarded.

CA/ICSI/CMA (Foundations)
Qualifying foundation in CA/ICSI/CMA / etc.
Sports and Games

The Student can earn extra credit based on their Achievement in sports in
University/ State / National/ International.

Publications / Conference Presentations (Oral/Poster)
Research Publications in Journals
Oral/Poster presentation in Conference

Lab on Project (LoP’)

To promote the undergraduate research among all the students, the LoP is
introduced beyond their regular class hours. LoP is introduced as group project consisting of
not more than five members. It consist of four stages namely Literature collection,
Identification of Research area, Execution of research and Reporting / Publication of
research reports/ product developments. These four stages spread.over from I to V
semester.

(Evaluation will be done internally)
Innovation / Incubation / Patent / Sponsored Projects / Consultancy

Development of model/ Products /Prototype /Process/App/Registration of
Patents/ Copyrights/Trademarks/Sponsored Projects /Consultancy

Representation in State/ National level celebrations

State / National level celebrations such as Independence day, Republic day Parade,
National Integration camp etc.

Awards/ Recognitions/fellowships

Regional/ State / National level awards/ Recognitions/Fellowships

Dr.NGPASC
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100 % CIA Courses :

s AECC

e AEEC

Type of Course

1 Environmental Studies (AECC)

Human Rights and Women's Rights, Basic Tamil / Advanced Tamil (AECC)

2
3 Innovation &IPR/ Innovation, IPR and Entrepreneurship(AECC)
-+ Generic Elective (AEEC)

Modalities for Implementing Internal Assessment Marks:

o Student pertaining to 2022 Batch (2022-25) UG programme for the above
mentioned courses shall secure a minimum of 40% out of the maximum
marks in the continuous internal assessment (CIA) i.e., 20 marks out of 50
marks.

e Students who have not acquired the minimum marks shall be allowed to
reappear to improve their marks in the exam components only within the

time duration of the programme, in the forthcoming semesters.

Distribution of Internal Marks for AECC & AEEC (Theory)

S.No. | Particulars Distribution of Marks

1 CIA T (2.5 Units) (On 15
completion of 45t working day)

5 Model ( All 5 Units) (On 15
completion of 85t working day)

3 Assignment 05

+ Attendance 05

5 Library Usage 05 |

6 Skill Enhancement * 05

Total 2
Dr.NGPASC
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Distribution of Internal Marks for Generic Elective (AEEC) (Practical)

| S.No. | Particulars e Distribution of Marks
1 CIA -I (1-5 Exercise) 3
2 CIA-II (6-10 Exercise) 5
s Class Participation i 10
4 Practical Record 10
5 Test-11I & Viva —Voce(10+10) 20
Total 50

Question paper pattern AECC & AEEC

Test MARKS DESCRIPTION TOTAT, Remarks
1 Hour 50 x 1 =50 Marks MCQ
. ; Converted
First 2.5 Units
to 15 marks
CIA test1I/ 50 Marks secured
Model test . Marks will be
- Tio 50 x 1 =50 Marks MCQ Comveried
All five Units to 15 marks

Question paper pattern

Total Marks - 50

Basic Tamil
Section -A
Choose the correct answer 10x2=20

Section -B

True or false 10x2=20
Section -C

Answer in one page 1x10=10

Advanced Tamil

Section -A

Choose the correct answer 10x1=10
Section -B
Fill in the blanks
Section -C
Write an essay in two pages 2x10=20

10x2=20

Dr.NGPASC
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Question paper pattern for all other courses falling under Part I to Part 111

CIA Test : [172Hours-2.5 Units] ~ 25 Marks

SECTION MARKS DESCRIPTION TOTAL | Remarks
Enttists o 8x 0.5=04 Mark MCO Marks
secured
Section - B 3x3 =09 Mark Answer ALL Questions 25 will be
Either or Type ALL Marks | converted
Section - C 2 x 6 =12 Mark Questions Carry Equal to 15
Marks ~_marks

Model Test: [3 Hours-5 Units] - 50 Marks

SECTION MARKS DESCRIPTION TOTAL | Remarks
Section-A | 5x1=05Marks MCQ 0y
secured
. _ Answer ALL Questions 50 will be
S i e it (Either or Type Questions) Marks | converted
St € & 2 € = 80 Marks Hach Questions Carry Equal to 15
Marks marks

Dr.NGPASC
COIMBATORE | INDIA B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




End Semester Examination: [3 Hours-5 Units]| - 50 Marks

COIMBATORE | INDIA

B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)

SECTION MARKS DESCRIPTION TOTAL
Section - A 5x1=05Marks MCQ
Section - B 5 x 3 =15 Marks Answer ALL Questions 20
(Either or Type Questions) Marks
Each Questions Carry Equal
Section - C 5 x 6 =30 Marks Marks
Dr.NGPASC




Course ;
Code Course Name Category L|T|P | Credit
221TL1IAITA TAMIL- LIKKALA ILAKKIYAM LANGUAGE-I1 |4 |1 | - 03
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
o Qumdliumkigserlesr aumwers  sullpflear  LaTUTOBTSFSD,UGSS M6
L& Weahenm SMlwE QElisen
&emev LDHMILD LDTL& 66T NS Q1&g 60
LD IT6UOT6U (7856711607 LI6WL_LILI 8585 8 &) D 60T 8 606lT 26185 (85 6l 855 60
COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

Nu(r::;er CO Statement Kn:::sf 8¢
- 6l rrgbdsas)‘asg's@ L‘DE!.)'I'BSGTT(Life.  Skills)- LD TeuuTEU 785 61l 63T e
QEFWEITESHSH M6t 2618 G a5 560
co2 &L & sevall (Attitude and Value education) K4
CO3 LML @)6meuoTd Q& WeVLIT(BI&6IT (Co-curricular activities) K4
COo4 G060y 9y,& &L (Ecology) K4
COs5 @yl 9ynfley(Tamil knowledge) K5

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
co1 ’
co2 v
COo3 7 v
COo4 v
CO5 v

Dr.NGPASC
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Skill Development

Employability

Intellectual Property Rights

Social Awareness/ Environment

7. Entrepreneurial Development

v Innovations

7 Gender Sensitization

Vi Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A1ITA TAMIL- LIKKALA ILAKKIYAM SEMESTER 1

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus
Unit I L MIDVTEFEF & &6leng & 6iT 13h
1. @eVEHE W eUFeVTmI -IDMIDEVITEFF & & 6 (65 17 &5 6rf] 60T
LA LILI6ovfl 86T
2. LUMI&GSH &L - UM SIWITy
3. LILg. - LM B\& IT&F 6T
4.5 01pIfledT Q\LIH6mILD - [BITLD & &6V &6l 6B T
5. 10L& Q& memev LflwmSi - LjeveulJ GLoHeng
6. HenrssLAlLD

3)) ‘6ll(€h(EhITEOTS: & U851 GLITMEUOTLY.” 6T60T &G &Ll & LD
LIMTL6V - 2 _(hLDem6Y
BITTW 60T el
Q1) ‘FIDIOMT BL[HS BV’ 6T6TSHGSHITLHIGWD LITL6V -
LL(H&HCHTL6mL 856V LI T6T0T
GBS TEOTITI
@) ‘FLIFLD 2 uTa D G LG’ TaTHOSTLMIGLD LITL6V- DHSEHTE

IF) ‘2_6TeneT MBSV’  TerSHOSTLHBIGD LITL6V -

85600T600T & [T& 60T
Unit II L] 81856 60 & & 61T 13h
1.EVEBSH LI QT - L1 &188 el 6t 55 Ul 60T CHTMmMmLOLD
QIeTFFFIW LD
2. HLEMEIWEF Q& Ul - 1S
3. LDEDYGULLITEITE & ITH M) - L9
4. @UINVITS FUASITWD - LISI6V G L0 TeoT
5. &eoTeuflLIML_LD - .G
6. HflEHME STUILILITeL - SLemT SLOILDIBITL 60T

3 Dr.NGPASC
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7. 8BS G ‘9 ifle] - BT (NESISSLOMT

8. EUN T & 660 & 6T - 10 &H6l6n & & 6iT

Unit Il GQLevoTeoUIWILD 09 h
1. QGITeM6LHSHI CLITGEUTET - SHITLOGIT

2. B1fl6L SemeuULd WPBLID - 9. GleusuoTeoreuIT

3. HMSHTH G 60 - QUIT6OTLO600T] e EUIT(LNE Sl

4. geoflib s NG WITFBIGET ?- DeVeSsT

5. |60 S 6U0TL UITLDE: 6008 - &&HS) G L1yL06vof] Wl 66T

Unit IV & 015605 860 15h
1.8 evE&H W eugeumm -Fl s emsuileT CHTHMEOLD eueTTER WD

2. HEOTSHTLDLITLD - &.L.Jme@S8sIT LTV 60T

3. QL,MMEIG LI LN6Tenemwimy - LiglemioLiLN &g eor

4, QIITLDEmLD - QQUISITIH & 60T

5. &ITUIEFIDTLD - &), JITEIBITITITU600T60T

6. &HITL_L9.6V 62(IHLOTE0T - Q|LhemLl

7.66UL_ 60 & - (GITWISITIH S 60T

Unit V LWHFL LES) 10h

9. @6V 5600TLD
Leuevedlerr o1 G Lh, ST @)L Mg - ehmilifleny BHE) erwgise

20,00 - 6U,L0,6M - &U0T,[5,6rCaumLT® - e@6dliL] QB Q&FTHELMmeT
CaumiLm® <Jmlsev)

). LIeDLLILITS &0
1. Helen G- 6T SIS 60 (15 eurfl&eim (LnBH6v 30 aurfl&er eueniy)
2510I5MG - TWSIGN  (GODMHSS 3 LIS HIEE6T)

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Book

1

S QumEiUrLLId - 2022-2023,05MGLIL: SIS SIemMm,
L& L jereor.edl.L9. semev sinmleflulsy sHeveurnil,Ga& DL SSTT
— 641048,Qleueflui®: mlw, OFEhaHl Lis amelen,6 T 6Tener —
600 098.

References

1

CuUrmA Wl Level G&FIMLD. @ 6Teurar,eTl_LMb UG -2014,5L8LD
@ 6VEF L QUTEVITM — DT EUTFST LIS LILISLD, Gl &F6sTemsnr — 600 108.

Surm&lwir (LDEm 6UTEU T LImSS WG], Wwsm LIS~

2013,@)\6v&&600TD - @QeuEHIW  augeumml - QMESH meor-
LLGaUH S 6T LIS LILIG LD, 6 &F6iTeneur-600 004.

@ emeuor G e (Lnaseurfl: https://www.tamilvu.org

) | DEN.G.P. Avis and Science College

) APPROVED
BoS- 2™ AC- 125" TGR- & <
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S
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C((:):;Se,e Course Name Category |L [T |P |Credit
221TL1ATHA HINDI- I: MODERN LITERATURE |LANGUAGE-I|4 |1 |- 3
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
® the writing ability and develop reading skill
® the various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature
® The techniques for expansion of ideas and translation process
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
Nu(:rcl::)er CO Statement KHIOJ:::;I ge
CO1 Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories K1
CO2 | Understand the principles of translation work K2
CO3 | Apply the knowledge writing critical views on fiction K3
CO4 | Build creative ability K3
CO5 Expose the power of creative reading K2
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 Pro3 PO4 PO5
CcO1 v
CcO2 v
CO3 v
CO4 v v
CO5 v

SIS,  DrNGPASC
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G Skill Development ¥ Entrepreneurial Development
7 Employability 7 Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights 7 Gender Sensitization
oL Social Awareness/ Environment 7 Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

SESigin, DrNGPASC
: ?@@:“é‘ COIMBATORE | INDIA B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)
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221TL1ATHA HINDI-I: MODERN LITERATURE SEMESTER I

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus
Unit I 13h
T - TRV (CHUSIRNUS  1- IREUE 2-  Whiaus 3-
EEGICIBIEE
1S 4- PR TERTIE
Unit II 13h
BeMHIbe- Sidl. UL, * S (U6 1-4)
Unit III 12h
DRI : VoA (T, ﬂéﬂ]ﬁ,ﬁ‘ﬁqﬂr{)
Unit IV 12h
3G o
Unit V 10 h

3ATE 3T-11| (e s A o=t #) (@6 1 to 10)
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Text Books

| TR SSEFICARIE 204 diersmchey, 15
SRR sRNFTTREIaTE-211001

2 YD MAaUPRFYNEENIR, HYRISTRIG-281001
idh: AP UfaU - JHGAUDIE: gl HaT 36 IR TR

3 TdEEE-211024

Ucieh: SATBRUT UidU - AHGaBbRID: gl Had 36 Faglela-

4 511024

5 UBIRIG: S0 YR TER YT I-g

=17

Dr.N.G.P. Arts and Science Collegé
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Cg:(ii‘ze Course Name Category L |T|P | Credit
MALAYALAM- I: MODERN
221TL1AIMA LITERATURE LANGUAGE-I|4 |1 | - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

® the writing ability and develop reading skill

o the various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature, to learn the techniques
for expansion of ideas and translation process

e the competency in translating simple Malayalam sentences into English and vice
versa

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

Nu(ljnober CO Statement Kn;’::::fl b
CO1 | Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories. K1
CO2 | Understand the principles of translation work. K2
CO3 | Apply the knowledge writing critical views on fiction. K3
CO4 | Build creative ability. K3
CO5 | Expose the power of creative reading K2

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs ro1 roz PO3 PO4 PO5
COo1 v
CO2 v
CO3 v
COo4 v v
CO5 v

| COIMBATORE [ INDIA B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
Employability v Innovations
v Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
7 Social Awareness/ Environment v Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

LB, Dr.NGPASC
a( o ey %%
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221TL1ATMA MALAYALAM- I: MODERN LITERATURE SEMESTER I

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus

Unit I Novel 14 h
PathummayudeAdu

Unit II Novel 10h
PathummayudeAdu

Unit III  Short Story 14 h
Nalinakanthi

Unit IV~ Short Story 10h
Nalinakanthi

Unit V Practical Application 12h

Expansion of ideas, General Essay and Translation
Text Books

Vaikkam Muhammed Basheer, "PathummayudeAdu" (NOVEL), DC Books &
Kottayam

2  T.Padmanabhan, "Nalinakanthi" (Short Story), DC Books & Kottayam.

References
1 MalayalaNovel Sahithyam.

2 MalayalaCherukathalnnale Innu.
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Cg:;ie Course Name Category L|T|P|Credit
221TL1ATFA GRAMMARI:‘I'}'IIE{T\(;II;LI}.\TION AND LANGIIJAGE- 411~ 3
CIVILIZATION
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
o the Competence in General Communication Skills - Oral + Written -

Comprehension & Expression
o the Culture, life style and the civilization aspects of the French people as well as of

France

o the students to acquire Competency in translating simple French sentences into

English and vice versa

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

Nu(;-;‘(l::JEI' CO Statement Kn([)l‘ev::f ge
co1 Learn the Basic verbs, numbers and accents K1
CO2 | Apply the adjectives and the classroom environment in France K2
CO3 Evaluate the Plural, Articles and the Hobbies K3
CO4 | Measure the Cultural Activity in France K3
co5 Select the sentimt-er‘lts, life style of the French people and the K2

usage of the conditional tense

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs roi1 ro2 Po3 PO4 Po5

CcOo1 v
CcO2 v
CO3 v
CO4 v
CO5 v

é{"‘ "“9-’%:»:}x Dr.NGPASC

@ COIMBATORE | INDIA

B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




41

g
73 %ﬁ}y}iﬁ
By

NG ST
12

Dr.NGPASC

COIMBATORE | INDIA

7 Skill Development 7 Entrepreneurial Development
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o Social Awareness/ Environment 7 Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
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FRENCH-I: GRAMMAR, TRANSLATION AND

221TL1A1FA CIVILIZATION SEMESTER I
Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h
Syllabus
Unit I Salut I Page 10 1Z2h
Objectifs de Téche Activités deréception et de
Communication production orale
o Saluer Encours e Comprendre des

Enter en contact
avecquelqu’un.

de cuisine,
premiers contacts

personnes qui se saluent.
o Echanger pour entrer en

o Présenter quelqu’un.

une fiche pour le professeur.

e Se presenter. avec les members contact, s présenter,
» Slexcuser d’un groupe saluer, s t?xcuscr.
e Communiquer avec fu ou
VOus.
e Comprendre les consignes
de classe
e Epeler son nom et son
prénom.
Computer jusqu’a 10.
Unit II Enchanté I Page 20 12h
Objectifs de Téche Activités deréception et de
Communication production orale
e Demander de se Dans la classe de frangais, | ¢ Comprendre les
presenter. se presenter et remplir informations essentielles

dans un échange en
milieu professionnel.

o Echanger pour se presenter
et présenter quelqu’un.

Unit III J’adorel Page 30 12h
Objectifs de Tache Activités deréception et de
Communication production orale

e Exprimerses gouts.

Dans un café,
participer

a une soirée

de rencontres
rapides et remplir
de taches
d’appréciation.

¢ Dans une soir¢e de
recontresrapid
comprendre des
personnes qui échangent
sur elles et sur leurs goGt

o Comprendre une personne
qui parler des goiits de
quelqu’un d’autre.

i, DrNGPASC
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Unit IV Jadorel Page 30 14 h
Objectifs de Téche Activités deréception et de
Cothmunication production orale

e Présenterquelqu’un

Dans un café,
participer

a une soirée

de rencontres
rapides et remplir
de taches

d’appréciation

o Exprimersesgoiits.

e Comprendre une
demande laissée sur un
répondeur téléphonique.

o Parler de ses projets de
week-end.

Autoévaluation du module I Page 40 — Préparation au DELF Al page 42

Ay

Demander a quelqu’'un
de faire quelque chose.

Demander poliment.

Parlerd’actions passes.

Organiser un programme
d’activités pour
accueillirunepersonneimp
ortante.

Comprendreunepersonne
demande un service a
quelqu’un.

Demander a quelqu’un
de faire quelque chose.

Tuveuxbien? .
Imaginer et raconter au
passé a partir de
situations dessinées.
Unit V Practical Application 10h

Make in Own Sentences

Text Book

RegineMerieux, Yves Loiseau, "LATITUDES - 1" (Page No: 9-55)(Methode de
Frangais), Goyal Publisher &DistributorsPvt.Ltd.,, 86 UB JawaharNagar
(Kamala Nagar),Delhi-7 Les Editions Dider, Paris,2008- Imprime en
Roumanie par Canale en Janvier 2012.

1
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Cg:;:e Course Name Category L|IT|P| Credit
221EL1A1EA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH- I LANGUAGE-II|4 | - |1 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

° the effect of dialogue, the brilliance of imagery and the magnificence ofvaried

genres

o any spontaneous spoken discourse and respond to them with proper sentence
structure

® the transactional concept of English language

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
co Knowledge
Number CO Statement Level
CcOo1 Identify the various aspects in poetry K2
Infer linguistic and non-linguistic features of the context for
Cco2 : ! 2 K3
understanding and interpreting
Construct sentences and convey messages effectively in real
CcOo3 RN K3
life situations
CO4 | Apply different reading strategies with varying speed K3
Prepare modules with their own ideas and present them
CO5 . : K3
coherently in a grammatically correct form
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 ro4 PO5
Cco1 v v v v
co2 v v
cOos3 v v o
CO4 v
CcO5 v v <

I8, Dr.NGPASC
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v Skill Development

v Employability

v Intellectual Property Rights

v Social Awareness/ Environment

s Entrepreneurial Development

o Innovations

Gender Sensitization

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
v Ethics
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SEMESTER

221EL1ATEA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH- I I

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus
Unit I Genre Studies 12h

Nissim Ezekiel: The Worm- Author’s Biography- title indications- outline-
paraphrasing the poem- context of poem- form- poetic devices- enjambment-
techniques- Annotations

NiyiOsundare: Our Earth Will Not Die- Author’s Biography- title indications-
outline- paraphrasing the poem- context of poem- form- poetic devices-
enjambment- techniques- Annotations

A. G. Gardiner: On Superstitions- Author’s biography- Narrative structure-
Exploration of the text- passage analysis- insight of ideas- cohesion and context-
style- language techniques- Annotations

Nancy Bella: Clever Thief- Author’s Biography- Plot Summary- Detailed summary
and Analysis- Themes- Important Quotations-Characters- Description - analysis-
Terms- Symbols- Critical analysis

H. G. Wells: The Truth about Pyecraft- Author’s Biography-narrative structure-
passage analysis- insight of ideas- cohesion and context- style- language techniques

Unit II Listening Skills 12h

Listening vs. hearing- Types of listening, Tips to enhance Listening Skills, Non-
verbal and Verbal signs of active listening - Comprehensive Listening - Listening to
pre-recorded audios on speeches, interviews and conversations - Listening
Activities- Listening and responding to complaints (formal situation), Listening to
problems and offering solutions (informal)

Unit IIT  Speaking Skills 14h

Formal occasions- Introducing oneself, Introducing others, Enquiries and Seeking
permission, Making short presentations - Informal occasions- Requests, Offering
help, Congratulating, Farewell party, graduation speech -Giving instructions to do
a task and to use a device, Giving and asking directions
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Unit IV Reading Skills 10h

Study Skills: Skimming and Scanning- Reading different kinds of texts- Types of
reading-Developing a good reading speed, reading aloud, Referencing skill - Word
Power (Denotation and Connotation) - Reading comprehension, Data interpretation
~Charts, Graphs, Advertisements

Unit V Writing Skills 12h

Sentence patterns, Note- making and note taking-Strategies - Paragraph writing:
Structure and Principles - Academic Writing - Formal and Informal Letters, Report,
Book /Movie Review

285, Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books

1 Gardiner, A. G. 1926. Alpha of the Plough: Second series, .M. Dent & Sons
Ltd., London, United Kingdom. pg.no-151-156. (Unit I)

Ezekiel, Nissim. “The Worm,” Crazy Romantic Love, www.

2  mianmawaisarain.live/2020/05/poem-worm-nissim-ezekieLhtml. Accessed
3 Aug. 2022. (UnitI)

3 <http:/ /livros01.livrosgratis.com.br/In000835.pdf/>(Unit I)

4 Mithra,S.M. 1919. Hindu Tales from the Sanskrit, Macmillan & Co Ltd.,
London, United Kingdom. pg.no-127-142. (Unit I)

5 Nation, I. S. P and Jonathan Newton. 2009. Teaching ESL/EFLListening and
Speaking. Routledge, New York, United States. (Unit II)

¢ Prabha, Dr. R. Vithya & S. Nithya Devi. 2019. Sparkle. (1st Edn.) McGraw -
Hill Education, Chennai, India. (Unit ITI- V)

References
Our Earth Will Not Die By NiyiOsundare.” Studocu.Com,

1  studocu.com/in/document/bangalore-university/ bachelor-of-computer-
applications/1586771577-our-earth-will-not-die/27675462. Accessed 3 Aug.
2022,

2 OnSuperstitions.”THEHISTORIAN, thehistorian1947.wordpress.com/2019/0
3/08/ on-superstitions-by-a-g-gardiner. Accessed 3 Aug,. 2022.

3  Swales, John M. & Feak, Christine B. 2012. Academic Writing for Graduate
Students: Essential Tasks and Skills, University of Michigan Press, Michigan.

4 Rudzka, Brygida -Ostyn, 2003. Word Power: Phrasal Verbs and Compounds:

A Cognitive Approach, Mouton de Gruyter, New York, United States.
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Cé’:;ze Course Name Category |L [T | P | Credit
225PA1A1CA FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING CORE (5(1|-| 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

* the basic concepts of accounting, the final accounts, bank reconciliation
statement and calculation of depreciation.

* the recording of transactions relating to bills, methods of preparation of
account current and average due date.

* the knowledge about accounting treatment in the books of Consignor and
Consignee and methods of recording sale or return transactions.

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

CcO Knowledge
Kitebior CO Statement Level

ool Understand the basic knowledge about Accounting and K2
preparation of final accounts.

cox | Know the preparation of bank reconciliation statement K3
and methods of depreciation accounting,.

o Know the'features of- bill of efcchange-, promissory note K2
and recording transactions relating to bills.

it learn the knowledge about methods of preparation of K3

account current and find out the average due date.

acquire knowledge about accounting treatments in the
CO5 books of consignor and consignee and methods of K3
recording sale or return transactions.

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs roi1 Po2 PO3 PO4 PO5
CO1 v v v v
CO2 v v v v
CO3 v 5 _ v
CO4 v v v v
CO5 v v v v

Dr.NGPASC
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Skill Development

Employability

Intellectual Property Rights

Social Awareness/ Environment

4 Entrepreneurial Development

7 Innovations
Gender Sensitization
Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
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225PA1A1CA FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING SEMESTER 1

Total Credits: 4

Total Instruction Hours: 72 h

Syllabus
Unit I Introduction to Accounting and Final Accounts 14 h

Accounting Definition - Objectives - Functions - Advantages - Limitations - Types
of Accounts - Basis of Accounting - Accounting Principles: Accounting Concepts
and Conventions - Journal - Ledger - Subsidiary books - Trial balance. Final
Accounts: Introduction - Trading Account, Profit and Loss Account, Balance sheet
with adjustments.

Unit IT Bank Reconciliation Statement and Depreciation 16 h

Bank Reconciliation Statement - Need - Preparation of Bank Reconciliation
Statement. Meaning and Definition of Depreciation - Characteristics - Causes -
Need - Methods (Straight Line, Written Down, Annuity, Sinking Fund, Insurance
Policy and Machine Hour Rate method)

Unit III Bills of Exchange 15h

Bills of Exchange - Definition - Features - Advantages ~ Types - Promissory Note-
Definition - Features - Distinction between Bills of Exchange and Promissory
Note - Recording transactions relating to bills - Retiring of bill under rebate -
Dishonour of a Bill - Renewal of bills.

Unit IV Account Current and Average Due Date 12h

Meaning of Account Current - Definition - Methods: Product, Red-ink Interest,
Interest table, Periodical balance and Epoque method. Meaning of Average Due
Date - Uses-Accounting treatment - Calculation of Interest.

Accounting for Consignments and Goods Sent on Sale or

Return Basis 15h

Unit V

Meaning of Consignment - Distinction between consignment and sale -
Accounting treatment in the books of Consignor and Consignee -~ Goods sent on
consignment at cost and at Invoice price. Meaning of Sale or Return - Purpose -
Methods of Recording Sale or Return Transactions
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Note: The question paper shall cover 20% theory and 80% problem.

Case studies related to the below topics to be discussed (Examined internal only)
1. Case Study on Accounting Concepts

2. Case Study on Bank Reconciliation Statement

3. Case Study on Bills of Exchange

Text Books

1 Reddy,T.S. and Murthy,A. 2016. Advanced Accountancy [Second Revised
Edition]. Margham Publications, Chennai.

2 Jain,5.P., and Narang,K.L 2019, Advanced Accountancy - Principles of
Accounting Including GST Volume I [Twentieth Revised Edition]. Kalyani

Publishers, New Delhi.
References

1 Shukla M.C Grewal TS Gupta S.C. 2016. Advanced Accounts Volume I
[Nineteenth Edition]. S.Chand & Company Pvt Ltd, New Delhi.

2 Hanif,, and Mukherjee, 2015. Modern  Accountancy, (Volume I) [Second
Edition]. Tata Mcgraw Hill Publishing Co.Ltd., Chennai.

3 Arulandam. M.A and Ramaan.K.S, 2014. Advanced Accountancy. [Revised
Edition]. Himalaya Publishing House, Mumbai.

4

Pillai. RS.N and Bagavathi, Uma.5. 2012. Fundamentals of Advanced
Accounting (Volume I). [Third Revised Edition]. Sultan Chand & Company
Ltd, New Delhi.
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CCO::SZE Course Name Category (L | T | P | Credit
225CI1A1CA PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT CORE [4|-|-| 4
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
* The basic principles and elements of effective management.
* The managerial actions of planning, organizing and motivation.
* The leadership qualities and effective controlling.
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
cO Knowledge
Riumbek CO Statement Tievel
cop | Integrate the management principles into management e
practices.
— Understand the planning and decision making process in &
the organization
cos |/ssess the organisational practices through proper %
delegation of authority and responsibility.
Son Describe the recruitment process, motivational theory X
and leadership styles in the practice of management.
o Understand the techniques of direction and control to 3
summarize the report.
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 ro2 PO3 ro4 PO5
co1 v v v v
co2 v v v
cos3 v v v v
CO4 v v v v
CO5 v v v v
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Skill Development

Employability

Intellectual Property Rights

Social Awareness/ Environment

v Entrepreneurial Development

v Innovations

Gender Sensitization

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
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225CI1A1CA PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT SEMESTER I

QL

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit I Introduction to Management 10 h

Definition - Nature and Scope - Importance -Functions of Management -
Management as an Art, Science and Profession - Scientific Management - Fayol's
Principles of Management - Management By Objectives (MBO) - Management By
Exception (MBE)- Organization culture and Environment — Current trends and
issues in Management.

Unit 1I Planning 10 h

Definition -~ Nature -~ Objectives - Advantages and Disadvantages - Process -
Types - Decision Making - Traditional and Modern Techniques - Steps involved
in Decision Making- Rational Decision Making.

Unit II'  Organisation 10 h

Definition - Principles - Types - Importance -Elements of Organisation Process - Line
& Staff- Overcoming Line-staff conflict, Committees, Organization Structures, Types,
Advantages & Disadvantages. Directing - meaning & Definition ~ Principles -
Techniques - Importance -Delegation - Process of Delegations-Barriers to
Delegation, Span of Control - Centralization & Decentralization - Departmentation.

Unit IV Staffing 9 h

Meaning and Definition - Functions - Recruitment - Sources of Recruitment -
Training- Performance Appraisal - 360 Degree Appraisal Method - Assessment
Center Method- Motivation - Importance of Motivation - Maslow’s Theory of
Motivation - X, Y and Z Theories (McGregor Theory & William Ouchi Theory)- Goal
Setting theory - Leadership - Types ~ Qualities of a Good Leader- Leadership styles-
Group decision making

Unit V Controlling and Reporting 9 h

Meaning and Definition - Need and Significance of control - Process of Controlling
- Types of control -Managing Productivity - Cost Control - Purchase Control -
Maintenance Control - Quality Control - Co-ordination - Need - Techniques -
Reporting ~ meaning & Definition - Principles - Techniques - Importance

o %a«%\ Dr.NGPASC
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Note: Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal
only)

1. Case Study in Management By Objectives
2. Case Study in Leadership Style
3. Case Study in Motivation

Text Books

Dinkar Pagare ,2018, "Principles of Management", Sixth Edition, Sultan

: Chand & Sons, New Delhi

Ramaswamy T, 2019, "Principles of Management", Eleventh Edition,
Himalaya Publishing Home Pvt Ltd, Mumbai

References

1 Govindarajan. M., 2019. "Principles of Management", Ninth Edition, PHI
Publications, New Delhi

o Prasad L.M., 2015, "Principles and Practice of Management", Eighth Edition,
Sultan Chand & Sons, New Delhi

3  Tripathi P C& ReddyP N, 2017, "Principles of Management", Sixteenth
Edition, McGraw Hill Education and New Delhi

4  Mitra J.K, 2017, "Principles of Management", First Edition, Oxford University
Press
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CORE PRACTICAL :SPREADSHEET

295PA1ATICP MODELING FOR BUSINESS DECISIONS-I SEMESTER I

(MS EXCEL& ACCESS)

S.No

10

Total Credits: 2
Total Instructions Hours: 48h

Contents

Prepare a mark list of your class (minimum of 5 subjects) and perform
the following operations: Data Entry, Total, Average, Result and Ranking
by using arithmetic and logical functions and sorting,.

Conditional Formatting: Manage Rules, Data Bars, Color Scales, Icon
Sets, New Rule, Find Duplicates, Shade Alternate Rows, and Compare
Two Lists, Conflicting Rules, and Checklist.

Draw the different type of charts (Line, Pie, Bar) to illustrate year-wise
performance of sales, purchase, profit of a company by using chart
wizard

Prepare a statement of Bank customer’s account showing simple and
compound interest calculations for 10 different customers using
mathematical functions.

Prepare a Product Life Cycle which should contain the following stages:
Introduction, Growth, Maturity, Saturation, and Decline.

Creating Pivot Table to analyze sales report.

Prepare Final Accounts (Trading, Profit & Loss Account and Balance
Sheet) by using formula.

Prepare a payroll for employee database of an organization with
the following Details.Employee id, Employee name, Date of Birth,
Department and Designation, Date of appointment, Basic pay, Dearness
Allowance, House Rent Allowance and other deductions if any. Perform
queries for different categories.

Create mailing labels for student database which should include atleast
three Table must have atleast two fields with the following details: Roll
Number, Name, Course, Year, College Name, University, Address,
Phone Number.

Gather price, quantity and other descriptions for five products and enter
in the Access table and create an invoice in form design view.

Dr.NGPASC
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11

Create forms for the simple table ASSETS.

12 Create report for the PRODUCT database.

Note: 10 out of 12 are mandatory
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Course y
Code Course Name Category T | P | Credit
222MTI1A1IA BUSINESS MATHEMATICS IDC - - 4
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
e  the characteristics of different types of matrices
e the basic concept of limits and continuity
o the formulation of linear programming problem
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
Cco Knowledge
Number COSttement Level
co1 recognize the operations of a matrix K2
co2 Identify the types of discounts corresponding to a bill K1
Cco3 explain the methods for finding limits K2
CO4 illustrate the applications of the differentiation K3
CO5 compute the optimal solution of a linear programming problem K2
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME QUTCOMES
COs/POs roi roz ro3 ro4 PO5
co1 v v v
CcO2 v v v v
CO3 v v v v
CO4 v v v
CO5 v v v v
v : Entr ial Devel
Skill Development ntrepreneurial Development
v Empl ili i
ployability Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
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222MT1A1IA BUSINESS MATHEMATICS SEMESTER I

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit I Matrices 12h

Definition - importance - types - Matrix operations - properties - system of linear
equations - Determinants - Cramer's rule - properties of determinants - minor and
cofactor - Inverse matrix method - Rank - consistency

Unit IT Mathematics of Finance 9h

Basic concepts - Simple interest - Compound interest - effective rate and nominal
rate of Interest - Depreciation - Annuities - Sinking fund- discounting

Unit III Limits 8h

Constants - variables - functions -types - variable tending to a limit - limit of a
function - properties - methods of finding limits - factorisation - L' Hospital's rule -
Method of substitution - rationalisation - Infinite limit

Unit IV Differentiation 9h

Derivatives of standard functions - rules of differentiation - addition rule and the
difference rule - product rule - quotient rule - functions of a function rule - uses of
derivative - Elasticities - Increasing and decreasing functions - maxima and minima

Unit V Linear Programming Problem 10h

Linear Programming - introduction - meaning, scope and limitation of operations
research - formulation of linear programming problem - Graphical method -
Simplex method

Note: Theory 20% and Problems 80%

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books

Navnitham.P.A, 2021, "Business Mathematics and Statistics", Jai Publishers
,Trichy.

References

1 Asim Kumar Manna, 2018, "Business Mathematics and Statistics", First
Edition, McGraw Hill Education Private Limited , New Delhi.

o Mariappan.5, 2017, "Business Mathematics" ,First Edition, Pearson Publisher
,New Delhi.

3 Das N.G & Das J.K, 2012, "Business Mathematics and Statistics" , First
Edition, McGraw Hill Education Private Limited , New Delhi.

4 Sundaresan.V, Jayaseelan.5.D, 2011, "An introduction to Business
mathematics" , Fourth Edition, Sultan Chand & Company, New Delhi.
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Course :
Code Course Name Category L | T | P | Credit
223MB1A1AA ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES AECC |2~ |~ 2
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

® Multi disciplinary aspects of Environmental studies

¢ Importance to conserve the Biodiversity

®  Causes of Pollution and its control

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
co Knowledge
Nambet CO Statement lLevel
Understand the importance of natural resources in order to
CO1 K2
conserve for the future.
CO2 | Infer on Natural resources and its conservation K2
CO3 | Apply the knowledge on Biodiversity and its conservation K3
Relate effects, causes and control of air, water, soil and noise
Cco4 . K2
pollution etc.,
CO5 Build awareness about sustainable development and K2
Environmental protection
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs roir Pro2 rPo3 ro4 PO5
COo1 v
Co2 v
CO3 v
CO4 v
CO5 v
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Skill Development

Employability

Intellectual Property Rights

Social Awareness/ Environment

Entrepreneurial Development

Innovations

Gender Sensitization

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
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223MB1A1AA ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SEMESTER I

Total Credits: 2
Total Instruction Hours: 24 h

Syllabus
Unit I Introduction to Environmental studies & Ecosystems b h

Introduction to Environmental studies& Ecosystems: Multidisciplinary nature of
environmental studies; components of environment - atmosphere, hydrosphere,
lithosphere and biosphere. Scope and importance; Concept of sustainability and
sustainable development. Ecosystem- Structure and function of ecosystem; Energy
flow in an ecosystem: food chain, food web and ecological succession.

Unit II Natural Resources: Renewable and Non-renewable Resources 5 h

Natural Resources: Renewable and Non-renewable Resources: Land Resources and
land use change; Land degradation, soil erosion and desertification. Deforestation:
Causes and impacts due to mining, dam building on environment, forests,
biodiversity and tribal populations. Water: Use and overexploitation of surface and
ground water, floods, droughts, conflicts over water (international & inter-state).
Energy resources: Renewable and non-renewable energy sources, use of alternate
energy sources, growing energy needs.

Unit III  Biodiversity and Conservation 5h

Biodiversity and Conservation: Levels of biological diversity: genetic, species and
ecosystem diversity; Biogeography zones of India; Biodiversity patterns and global
biodiversity hot spots. India as a mega-biodiversity nation; Endangered and endemic
species of India. Threats to biodiversity: habitat loss, poaching of wildlife, man-
wildlife conflicts, biological invasions; Conservation of biodiversity: In-situ and Ex-
situ conservation of biodiversity.

Unit IV Environmental Pollution, Environmental Policies & Practices 5 h

Environmental Pollution, Environmental Policies & Practices: Environmental
pollution: types, causes, effects and controls; Air, water, soil, chemical and noise
pollution. Nuclear hazards and human health risks. Solid waste management:
Control measures of urban and industrial waste. Pollution case studies. Climate
change, global warming, ozone layer depletion, acid rain and impacts on human
communities and agriculture. Environment Laws: Environment Protection Act;
Prevention & Control of Pollution Act - Air & Water. Wildlife Protection Act; Forest
Conservation Act;

B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)
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Unit V Human Communities and the Environmenté& Field Work 4 h

Human Communities and the Environment & Field Work: Human population and
growth: Impacts on environment, human health and welfares. Environmental ethics:
Role of Indian and other religions and cultures in environmental conservation.
Environmental communication and public awareness. Visit to an area to document
environmental assets; river/forest/flora/fauna, etc. Population explosion - Family
Welfare Programmes. Role of Information Technology in Environment and human
health. Role of the Colleges, Teachers and Students in village adoption towards clean,
green and make in villages in various aspects.

Text Books
1  Carson, R. 2002. Silent Spring. Houghton Mifflin Harcourt.

Gadgil, M., & Guha, R.1993. This Fissured Land: An Ecological History of
India. Univ. of California Press.

References

Gleeson, B. and Low, N. (eds.) 1999. Global Ethics and Environment, London,
Routledge

Gleick, P.H. 1993. Water in Crisis. Pacific Institute for Studies in Dev.,
Environment & Security. Stockholm Env. Institute, Oxford Univ. Press

N

3  Groom, Martha J. Gary K. Meffe, and Carl Ronald carroll. Principles of
Conservation Biology. Sunderland: Sinauer Associates, 2006

4  Grumbine, R. Edward, and Pandit, M.K. 2013. Threats from India’s Himalaya
dams. Science, 339: 36-37.

5  McCully, P.1996. Rivers no more: the environmental effects of dams (pp. 29-
64). Zed Books

6 McNeil, John R. 2000. Something New Under the Sun: An Environmental
History of the Twentieth Century

7 Odum, E.P.,, Odum, h.T. & Andrews, J.1971. Fundamentals of Ecology.
Philadelphia: Saunders.
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Course .
Code Course Name Category T | P | Credit
221TL1A2TA TAMIL- I:ARA ILAKKIYAM LANGUAGE-I 1] - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

e QumAlliurLnigerfler eurullevras sLdofler LetorUmT®BISIED, LGS sney

G WaIDanm S Mg Q&UIg6
M6V LDMHMILD IDTLSHem6T 2 MILE Q&S0

LOITGUOT6U [T &5 611 60T 1160 L_LILITE: 8.8 5) (0 0Td: em 6T 268 ;618 560

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
co Knowledge
Number GO BiarSasit Level
o GUITLD & 61 5 & B M 60T 61T (Life Skills)- LOIT6U0T6U 755 61T 66T -
QEFWITHESH MeneT 2618 @ 6gH 60
cO2 &L S&eveil (Attitude and Value education) K2
COo3 UL @) emeuord Q& WeLLIMB &6 (Co-curricular activities) K2
CO4 GL060lWIeh L8 &L (Ecology) K3
CO5 QLM oinfley(Tamil knowledge) K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs roO1 ro2 PO3 ro4 PO5
Co1 v
Cco2 v v
CO3 v v
CO4 v
CO5 v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
v Intellectual Property Rights % Gender Sensitization
& Social Awareness/ Environment i Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
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221TL1A2TA TAMIL- II:ARA ILAKKIYAM SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus
Unit I SIM @) 6v& & wiLh 13 h

L. @ev&&EIW euTeuITmI- LIS G 6uuTeor 8 LD & 5 600785 (& [BIT60 & 6T
2.8 ®& G meT

3. SIMetTeUedl U MIG &H6V- 3. eTevoT 04

Sb. BLUMTMUISE) - 9. 6Tevor 80

@). BTH)- 9. eTevor 74

. @OIUUNS60- o, etevor 110

Unit I SN GevE&E Wb 13 h
1. [BTEULQWITIT - 9|mlejenLenLn
2. enGIemT - QETEMEUWITT - 10 LITL6V&6T-6,7,9,10,14,16,17,23,26,30

3. @eflweneuBTHUS- LLGECEHSRTTT - (NS 10 LITL &6

Unit I SIMABME &6 enysser 09 h
1. @ua&Hlweurerm - b 2 airBenLulsir CHTHMLLD GUEITITF I LD

2. HEEVSHET-2_.Col.&IT

3. FMI& QBMIGHET- 6.8 L. L0meuofl & &L0h

Unit IV SIMQBNNE &L (B 60 ys 6T 15h
1. 6fy alemrssln - s.ansnsUS)

2. AT UeoTUT® - LTSLT G&M.BT.&HSFTLA

3. QemenTIS SLOID UETTER - (DM ETTOUIT L1941 [5& & reor

Unit V LWHAL LGS 10h
1.©)6V 8 & 60T LD-6U (D, GU(LD6UEM LS, QLTI 656V

2.9|NUVGD FMIHS &19.5LD -6l evorevor LI LIk &6, Geuevor(H Gas e, (emmu i@
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3.UeM L LILM&SID-CLUTSIS S &L (060 [J86IT 6T(LD S5 60
Text Book

Sl  QmBILUTLLD-2022-2023,0&5MGLIL:  SWUpSSImD, LTSI
1 ereor.gglUl. semev mleflwiey sevaunfl,Gs ML SETT. Qeuefluf®: mluy,
QF eIl L& 6|6, &Feireneor. (UnitI to V)

References

1 CumMAN WY Leveuf GFTWL. @ 6meurs, el  LSILIL-2014,50Lh
@)VEHIL eUTeLITMI- DETOIUTEFS T LIGLILISLD,C)&F 60T60) 60T,

p  GUITEAFlWY wemerelf LTSESWSELH,WSMH UG- 2013,@)6v8 & 6u0rLD-
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Course

Code Course Name

Category

L|T|P |Credit

221TL1A2HA HINDI- II: MODERN LITERATURE

LANGUAGE-1

PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

®  The writing ability and develop reading skill

COURSE OUTCOMES

The various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature

The technigues for expansion of ideas and translation process

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

co
Number

CO Statement

Knowledge Level

cO1 Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories

K1

Co2 Understand the principles of translation work

K2

Cco3 Apply the knowledge writing critical views on fiction

K3

CcO4 Build creative ability

K3

CO5 Expose the power of creative reading

K2

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs PO1 PO2

ros

ro4

PO5

CcO1

co2 v

CO3

CO4 v

CO5

COURSE FOCUSES ON

v Skill Development

T Employability

. Intellectual Property Rights

2 Social Awareness/ Environment

Innovations

Gender Sensitization

Entrepreneurial Development

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A2HA HINDI- II: MODERN LITERATURE

SEMESTER II

Syllabus
Unit I

MY - e (&R LAga)

Unit IT

SURIT: YIRIE-UHa<

Unit III

PerHl-fic- ST 3 UIed / 81 3l yvey
UT6 1.%W, 3. I1% & grad

Unit IV

T3 Ra: (STU=ies T SFU=NeD)

Unit V

Total Credits: 3

Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

3FATG SHTY-11| (bad fgt & el &) (913 1 to 10)

Text Books
L semmere. (Unit )
2

(Unit II)
UehTRIeh: TYTHWT YT TG, (Unit I11)

15k

13h

2 h

12h

10 h

YbIRph: TNHHRG TPRM Ugal Hiw, ear! faf&magen it onf

TehTRIeh: GiUE UehTRH 204 Tiell S{ATCHY, 15 3R A7 3Rl TR TARNIE,

GRIh: ThRU Uiy ~ HCavehIRIch: fo=dl Ha 36 SAMGIENE. (Unit IV)
YHTRI: GI&0T HR UEIR §HT s, (Unit V)
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Course ;
Code Course Name Category L|T]|P| Credit
221TL1IAZMA MALAYALAM- IT: MODERN LITERATURE LANGUAGE-I| 4 |1 | - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

The writing ability and develop reading skill

e The various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature, to learn the techniques for expansion
of ideas and translation process

The competency in translating simple Malayalam sentences into English and vice versa

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

an%er CO Statement Kng;v::ii 5¢
Cco1 Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories K1
Cco2 Understand the principles of translation work K2
CO3 Apply the knowledge writing critical views on fiction K3
CcO4 Build creative ability K3
COo5 Expose the power of creative reading K2

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs PO1 PO2 Pros PO4 PO5
co1
coz v
CO3
CO4 v v
COs5 v
COURSE FOCUSES ON

£ Fki” Development v Entrepreneurial Development

v' Employability v Innovations

v/ [ntellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization

v" Bocial Awareness/ Environment e Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/

Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A2MA | MALAYALAM-II: MODERN LITERATURE | SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus
Unit I Novel 12h
Enmakaje: Chapterl- Chapter5
Unit II Novel 10h

Enmakaje: Chapter 6- Chapter 10 :

Unit Il Novel 12h
Enmakaje: Chapter 11- Chapter 15

Unit IV Autobiography 14h
NeermathalamPoothaKalam :Chapter 1- Chapter 10

Unit V Autobiography 12
NeermathalamPootha Kalam: Chapter 11- Chapter 20

Text Books

Ambika SuthanMangad, Enmakaje (Novel), DC Books Kottayam, Kerala,
India. (Unit I to III)

Madhavikkutty, NeermathalamPootha Kalam (Autobiography), DC Books
Kottayam, Kerala, India. (Unit IV & V)

References

1 MalayalaNovel Sahithyam, DC Books Kottayam, Kerala, India.

2

MalayalaSahithyaCharithram, National Books Kottayam, Kerala, India.
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Course :
Code Course Name Category T | P | Credit
FRENCH- II: GRAMMAR, TRANSLATION AND
221TL1A2FA CIVILIZATION LANGUAGE-I|4 11| - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

®  The Competence in General Communication Skills - Oral + Written- Comprehension & Expression

®  The Culture, life style and the civilization aspects of the French people as well as of France

®  The students to acquire Competency in translating simple French sentences into English and vice versa

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
co Knowledge
Numbier CO Statement Ttveal
co1 Learn the Basic verbs, numbers and accents K1
coz2 Apply the adjectives and the classroom environment in France K2
CcO3 Evaluate the Plural, Articles and the Hobbies K3
CO4 Measure the Cultural Activity in France K3
Select the sentiments, life style of the French people and the usage of the
CO5 & K2
conditional tense
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 Po2 PO3 PO4 ros5
co1 v v v
co2
co3
CO4 v
CO5 v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
e Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
7 Social Awareness/ Environment v Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




FRENCH- II: GRAMMAR, TRANSLATION

221TL1A2FA AND CIVILIZATION SEMESTER II
Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h
Syllabus
Unit I 12h
Proposer, accepter, | Organiserune soirée au | Comprendreunemessage

refuserune invitation.

Indiquer la date.

cinéma avec des amis, par
téléphone et par courriel.

d’invitationsurunréponde
urtéléphonique.

Inviter
accepter
ourefuser!’invitation.

quelqu’'un

Unit II 12h
Prendreet fixer un rendez- | Organiser une soirée au | Comprendre des
vous. cinéma avec des amis, par | personnes qui
7T téléphone et par courriel. | fixentunrendez-vous par
etindiquer!’heure. teléphenique.

Prendreun rendez-vous
par telephone

Unit III 12h

vuepositif et négatif.
S'informersur le prix.

S'informersur
quantitité.

Exprimer la quantitité.

Exprimer son point de

la

Engroupes, choisir
cadeau pour un ami.

un

vuesur

Exprimer son point de
des idées de
cadeau.

Faire des achatsdans un
magasin

Dr.NGPASC
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Unit IV 14h
Demander etindiquerune | Suivre un itinéraire a | Comprendre des
direction. I'aided’indications  par | indications de direction.
Localiser (pres de, en face telephone et d'un plan. Comprendre des

de....).

Exprimerl’obligation] Int
erdit.Conseiller.

Par courrierélectronique,
donner des informations
et des conseils a un ami
qui veut voyager.

indications de lieu.
Comprendreune chanson.

Comprendre de courts

7D

messages qui experiment
I'obligationoulinterdictio
n.

Donner des conseils a des
personnesdans des
situations données.

Unit V 10h

Make in Own Sentences

Text Book

Regine Merieux, Yves Loiseau, "LATITUDES - 1" (Page No: 56-101) (Methode
de Frangais), Goyal Publisher & Distributors Pvt.Ltd., 86 UB Jawahar Nagar
(Kamala Nagar), New Delhi-7 Les Editions Dider, Paris, 2008-
ImprimeenRoumanie par Canaleen Janvier 2012.( Unit I tolV)
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Course )
Code Course Name Category L|T|P | Credit
221EL1A2EA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH - IT LANGUAGE-II| 4 | - | 1 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

®  The language for specific purposes through various literary manuscripts

®  The process of communicative competences in academics through authentic contexts

The different formats of business correspondence with lucidity and accuracy via various media

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
co Knowledge
Nidtiber CO Statement Fevel
Co1 Relate and appreciate the eminent writers works of various genres K1
CcO2 Infer and comprehend complex situational talks K2
CO3 Identify formal and informal communicative context to speak fluently K3
Construct the denotative and connotative meanings while reading
CO4 e K3
specialized texts
CO5 Develop the skill of writing through descriptions, narrations and essays K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PoO3 PO4 PO5
co1
co2 v v v
Co3 v v
CO4 v
CO5 v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
s Skill Development W Entrepreneurial Development
7 Employability @ Innovations
L Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
v Social Awareness/ Environment v Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)



221EL1A2EA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH - IT SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus
Unit I Genre Studies 12h

John Keats: La Belle Dame Sans Merci - Author's Note - title indications- outline-
paraphrasing the poem- context of poem- form- poetic devices- enjambment-
techniques- Annotations

A.G. Gardiner: On Keyhole Morals- Author's Note- Title indications- Outline -
Passage Analysis - context of the Prose - Narrative techniques- Style

Charles Lamb: A Dissertation upon Roast Pig- Author's Note - title indications-
outline- paraphrasing the Essay- context of Essay- form-devices- Narrative
techniques

John Galsworthy: The Silver Box- Author's Note- Plot Summary- Critical Analysis-
Themes- Characters- Description - analysis- Terms- Symbols

Unit 1I Listening Skills 10h

Listening to Talks/Lectures by Specialists on selected subject specific topics-
Listening to Public Announcements- Listening to Instructions & Directions-
Listening to Speeches- Listening to process/event descriptions to identify cause &
effects

Unit III'  Speaking Skills 14 h

Small Talk- Mini Presentations and Making Recommendations- Group Discussions,
Debates, and Expressing opinions through Role play- Picture Description- Giving
Instruction to Use a Product- Presenting a Product- Summarizing a Lecture-
Narrating Personal Experiences/ Events- Interviewing a Celebrity- Scientific
Lectures- Educational Videos- Debates- Different Viewpoints on an Issue

Unit IV Reading Skills 12h

Reading Biographies, Newspaper Reports, Technical Blogs- Reading
Advertisements- Gadget Reviews - Newspaper Articles- Journal Reports- Reading
Editorials & Blogs- Case Studies- Excerpts from Literary Texts

Unit V. Writing Skills 12h

Inferring & Interpreting- Predicting Reorganizing Material- Summary Writing
Based on the Reading Passages- Writing - Emails & Essay Writing (Descriptive or
narrative)- Grammar - Tenses- Question Types: Wh/ Yes or No/ and Tags

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books

1

<https:/ /www.poetryfoundation.org/ poems/44475 /la-belle-dame-sans-
merci-a-ballad/> (Unit I)

2 <https:/ /sittingbee.com/on-keyhole-morals-a-g-gardiner/> (Unit I)

3 <https:/ /www.gradesaver.com/charles-lamb-essays/study-guide/
summary- a-dissertation-upon-roast-pig/> (Unit I)

4 <https:/ /public-library.uk/ebooks/41/61.pdf- The Silver Box- John
Galsworthy/> (Unit I)

5 Hart, Steve,AravindR.Nair, VeenaBhambhani. 2016. Embark: English for
Undergraduates. Cambridge University Press, New Delhi, India. (Unit II)

6 Lakshminarayanan. 2012. A Course Book On Technical English. Scitech
Publications Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi, India. (Unit III))

7 Raman, Meenakshi & Sangeeta Sharma. 2016. Technical Communication-
Principles And Practice, Oxford University Press, New Delhi, India. (Unit IV)

g Viswamohan, Aysha. 2017. English For Technical Communication (With CD),
McGraw Hill (India) Private Limited, New Delhi, India.( Unit V)

References

1 Bajwa and Kaushik. 2010. Springboard to Success- Workbook for Developing
English and Employability Skills. Orient Black Swan, Chennai, India.
Chellammal, V. 2003. Learning to Communicate. Allied Publishing House,

2 . !
New Delhi, India.
Krishnaswamy. N, Lalitha Krishnaswamy & B.S. Valke. 2015. Eco English,

3 Learning English through Environment Issues. An Integrated, Interactive

Anthology. Bloomsbury Publications, New Delhi, India.

Syamala. V. 2002. Effective English Communication for You. Emerald
Publishers, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India.
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Course .
Code Course Name Category |L | T | P | Credit
225PA1A2CA ADVANCED ACCOUNTING - I CORE |5 |1]- a4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

®  The basic knowledge about accounting treatment in hire purchase and installment purchase system.

The accounting treatment of branch accounting and departmental accounts.

®  The disclosure of AS13 - Accounting for Investments and types of fire insurance policies.

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
co Knowledge
Nanber CO Statement tocal
Understand the interest calculations relating to hire purchase and
CcO1 ; : K2
installment purchase system.
coz Examine the accounting treatment to prepare the branch accounting. K4
CO3 Interpret about preparation of departmental accounts. K4
CO4 Apply the disclosure of AS13: Accounting for Investments. K3
CO5 Describe the types of fire insurance policies. K2
MAPFPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 ro4 Pros5
Cco1 v v v v
CO2 v v v v v
CO3 v v v 4
CO4 v v v v v
CO5 v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

WA, DrNGPASC
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225PA1A2CA ADVANCED ACCOUNTING -1 SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 4

Total Instruction Hours: 72 h

Syllabus
Unit I Hire Purchase System and Installment Purchase System 18 h

Hire Purchase System - Definition - Features - Accounting Treatment of Hire
Purchase System - Calculation of Interest (5 Methods) - Default and Repossession ~
Types of repossession: Complete and Partial Repossession - Hire Purchase Trading
Account - Debtors Method, Stock and Debtors Method - Installment Purchase
system- Distinction between Hire Purchase system and Installment Purchase
system - Accounting entries: In Buyers Books, In Vendors Books.

Case Study on Hire Purchase System and Installment Purchase System
Unit II Branch Accounting 14 h

Meaning - Objectives - Types of Branches - Branches not keeping full system of
Accounting or Dependent Branches - Accounting in respect of Dependent
Branches: Debtors system, Stock and Debtors system, Wholesale branch system,
Final Accounts system - Branches keeping full system of Accounting or
Independent branches. (Excluding foreign branches).

Case Study on Branch Accounting
Unit II' Departmental Accounts 14 h

Departmental Accounting - Meaning - Need - Advantages- Distinction between
Departmental Accounts and Branch Accounts - Methods and Techniques of
Departmental Accounting: Apportionment of common expenses - Ascertaining cost
of departmental purchases - Inter departmental transfers at cost price, Inter
departmental transfers at selling price.

Unit IV Investment Accounts 14 h

Investments ~ Meaning ~ Definition - Nature of Investments - Types of Securities -
Purchase and Sale of Investments - Cum-interest and Ex-interest Quotations —
Difference between Cum-interest and Ex-interest- Accounting treatment of
Investments: Columnar Investment Accounts - Disclosure of AS13: Accounting for
Investments.

Dr.NGPASC
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Unit V Insurance Claims 12h

Insurance Claims - Introduction - Need - Types of Fire Insurance Policies - Loss of
Stock Claims - Loss of Profits.

Case Study on Insurance Claims

Note 1: Distribution of marks 80% Problem and 20% Theory.
Note 2: Case Study (Examined Internal only).

Text Books

1

Jain, S.P., and Narang, K.L, 2019, “Advanced Accountancy - Principles of
Accounting Including GST” Volume I[Twentieth Revised Edition], Kalyani
Publishers, New Delhi.

2 Reddy.TS. and Murthy. A, (2021), “Financial Accounting”, (7th Revised

Edn.), Margham Publications, Chennai.
References

1  Hanif and Mukherjee, (2019), “Modern Accountancy” (Volume I), (3rdEdn.),
Tata Mcgraw Hill Publishing Co. Ltd., New Delhi.

p  Shukla M.C. and Grewal TS, (2016), “Advanced Accounts”, (Volume I),
(9thEdn.), S. Chand Publishing Co, New Delhi.

3 Maheshwari.S.N., Suneel K Maheshwari, Sharad K Maheshwari., (2018),
“Financial Accounting”, (6th Edn.), Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.

4 GuptaVK, Gupta RL, (2016), “Financial Accounting”, (Reprint), Sultan

Chand & Sons, New Delhi.
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Course .
Code Course Name Category |L [T | P | Credit
225CR1A2CA BUSINESS LAW CORE |4 |- |-~ 4
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
Indian contract Act.
Sale of Goods Act.
®  Recent amendments in business laws.
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
co CO Statement Knowledge Level
Number &
Cco1 Understand the basic elements of Contract, K2
Co2 Describe Free Consent and Performance of Contract. K2
Cco3 Classify various Special Contracts. K4
CO4 Elaborate the Sale of Goods Act. K3
CO5 Generalize the knowledge on Information Technology Act. K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs Po1 PO2 ros PO4 PoO5
co1 v v v v
CcO2 v v’ v v
CO3 v v v v v
Cco4 v v v v v
CO5 v v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON:
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
Employability v Innovations
v Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
v Social Awareness/ Environment v Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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225CR1A2CA BUSINESS LAW SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit [ Indian Contract Act, 1872 10 h

Meaning of Law - Indian Contract Act, 1872 - Meaning of Contract and Agreement
- Difference between Contract and Agreement - Types of contracts- Valid, void and
voidable, illegal and immoral contracts - Essential elements of a contract - Offer and
Acceptance - Consideration - Capacity to contract.

Case Study: Capacity to contract.
Unit II Free Consent and Performance of Contract 10 h

Free Consent - Coercion - Undue Influence - Fraud - Misrepresentation - Mistake.
Legality of Object - Performance of contract - Discharge of contract -Modes of
discharge of contracts - Breach of contract - Types of breach - Remedies for breach
of contract - Types of damages - Specific Relief.

Case Study: Remedjies for Breach of Contract.
Unit Il  Special Contracts 10h

Contfract of Indemnity - Essentials - Rights - Contract of Guarantee - Essentials -
Difference between Contract of Indemnity and Guarantee - Kinds - Surety - Rights.
Bailment and Pledge - Essentials - Kinds - Rights and Duties. Law of Mortgage -
Mortgage vs. Pledge - Law of Agency - Rules - Essentials - Kinds - Rights and
Duties of Agent and Principal - Personal Liability of an agent - Termination of
agency - Methods.

Unit IV Law Relating to Sale of Goods Act, 1930 ' 09 h

The Sale of Goods Act, 1930 - Essentials of Contract of sale - Sale distinguished
from Agreement to sell - Implied conditions and warranties - Doctrine of Caveat
Emptor - Unpaid seller - Rights against Goods and the buyer.

Case Study: Sale of Goods Act, 1930

Dr.NGPASC
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Unit V Information Technology Act, 2000 09 h

Definitions - Digital signatures - Electronic Governance - Atiributions,
Acknowledgement and Dispatch of Electronic Records - Secure Electronic Reports
and Secure digital signature - Certifying Authorities - Digital Signature Certificate -
Encryption - Duties of Subscribers.

Note: Case study (Examined Internal only).

Text Books

Kapoor N.D, 2020, “Elements of Mercantile Law”, 38th Revised &Enlarged
Edition, Sultan Chand and Sons, New Delhi.

Balachandran. V and Thothadri. 5, 2022, "Business Law", 4th Edition, Vijay
Nicole Imprints Pvt. Ltd, Chennai. .

References

1 Pillai RSN and Bhagawathi, 2016, “Business Law”, 3rd Edition, Sultan
Chand & Co., New Delhi.

2 Shukla M.C, 2018, “Mercantile Law”, S. Chand & Co., New Delhi.

3 Gulshan 5.5, 2018, “Business Law”, 19th Edition, New age International,
Delhi.

4 Kucheal, 2018, “Mercantile Law”, 4th Edition, Vikas Publishing House Pvt.
Ltd., New Delhi. '
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CORE PRACTICAL : SPREADSHEET
=PEAIAICE MODELING FOR BUSINESS DECISIONS-II BEMESTER T

Total Credits: 2
Total Instructions Hours: 48 h

S.No List of Exercises
1 Data representation by using filtering and sorting,.
2 Calculation of depreciation by using financial functions.

3 Home Loan EMI Calculation.

4 Present Value (PV) Future Value (FV) Calculation.

5 Look up stock list data by using VLOOKUP and HLOOKUP functions.
6 Net Present Value (NPV) and Internal Rate of Return (IRR) Calculation.
7 Prepare Sales Report by using Power Functions (Count IF & Sum IF).

8 Prepare Financial Planning by using Excel Formulas.

9 Analyze Sales Report by using If combined with AND /OR Functions.
10 Create Financial Modeling by using Choose Functions.

11 Prepare Bank Loan Statement by using PMT and IPMT functions.
12 Prepare Financial Statement by using CONCATENATE Function.

Note 1: 10 out of 12 are mandatory

Note 2: Exercises from MS Excel

Dr.NGPASC
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Course .
Coda Course Name Category |L [T | P | Credit
222MT1A2IA BUSINESS STATISTICS IDC 4(-|- 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

o The requirement of a good average and differentiate between average and dispersion

The importance and the limitations of correlation and regression analysis

e The concept of probability and time series

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

co Knowledge
Nttibes CO Statement Tevel
Co1 Identify the measures of average K1
cOo2 Identify the measures of dispersion K1
CO3 Explain the concepts of probability K2
CO4 Determine the correlation and regression values K2
CO5 Analyze the components of time series K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
Cco1 v v
Cco2 v v
Co3 v v v v '
co4 v v v v |
CO5 v v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
7 Skill Development Entrepreneurial Development w
v Employability Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

SRS, DrNGPASC i
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222MT1A2]A BUSINESS STATISTICS SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit I Measures of Central Tendency 10h

Introduction- arithmetic mean- median - mode - comparison of the mean, median
and mode- geometric mean- harmonic mean.

Unit II Measures of Dispersion 9h

Introduction- importance - range - interquartile range - interfractile range - mean
deviation- standard deviation- relative dispersion- co-efficient of variation.

Unit III  Probability 8h

Introduction - Probability theory - basic terminologies - three types - axioms -
conditions of statistical independence and dependence - Baye's theorem.

Unit IV Correlation and Regression Analysis 12h

Concept and importance - correlation and causation-types - graphic and algebraic
methods -coefficient of determination-rank correlation-some limitations -regression
model-estimation using the regression line- method of least squares-alternative
approach-regression co-efficient.

Unit V Time Series Analysis and Forecasting 7 9h

Introduction- components of a time series- trend- seasonal variation- cyclical
variation- irregular variation - forecasting.

Note: Distribution of marks 80% Problem and 20% Theory.

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books

Beri G C,2010, "Business Statistics", Third Edition, McGraw-Hill Education
Private Limited, New Delhi.

References

1 Das N.G & Das ].K,2012, "Business Mathematics and Statistics", First
Edition, McGraw Hill Education Private Limited , New Delhi.

) Asim Kumar Manna,2018, "Business Mathematics and Statistics", First
Edition, McGraw Hill Education Private Limited , New Delhi.

3 Pillai. R.S.N. and Bagavathi. V,2002, "Statistics", 14th Edition, Sultan Chand,
New Delhi.

4 NavnithamP.A,2022, "Business Mathematics and Statistics", 4™ Edition, Jai
Publishers , Trichy.
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221TL1A2AA

BASIC TAMIL

SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 2
Total Instruction Hours: 24 h

@\6THBIBHe6v 2022 - 239110 &6V WITErH (LNS6L C&FFCaMTs G Hlwg)
(10 HMID 12 - yIb UGLIL] euem iy SO QLOMLSILILITLLD
LIUS6VITS QU IT & 615 & (&)

(LEBEUS CHITaY @)6L6mev)

Syllabus

Unit I S QAmSudeir 1. LILIE0LE Fa M5 6T 05 h

TS SIG6T WS

1. 2.uNlJ TG SIGHH6T - GV , QIBLL6V 6T(LD G G &6lT
2. QoW 6TDG BIH 6T - auavedlerid, GlLoeLedleuTid, @ emL_ulleoTn
3. 2 WNTQOUL eT(D 518 56T

4, LWImHE

Unit II QEmm&efler Mlpssh

1.QUWIEQ& M6y

2.0l eTEFQF TV — e & LD (6T.851T.)

3.uWme
Unit III SMILIL] 6T S5 60

05h

05h

1. Quwy, wsarl, urLulifle) , seoaurfluller (el

2. 0D IDMTSMISGET(12), QUTTHITLS&ET (7)

3. 6TEOUT 61T (R60TMI (LNFHEV LIS S 6UEMIT), 6ULLEUTEIGET, 61600T600T MHhl& 6T

Unit IV &ML 6T(LD S156V

1. areueor, LIMLILIGT, 66U HIE & 6T
2.1060f1 BT 6r 2 mea L IGLIWLT& 6T
3. oerjasenletr QILILITSET (eTaturenuf&engs 10)

Unit V LW HFIL LGS

LWIH A UGS (2-enrwm@)Lh @)L ki eiT)

05h

04 h

QIGLILINM, CLIGBIES BHlemeulLd, FHeng — GLIGHE 6V, 6T(LD 5 6V.
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Notes:
15 BT OGS CaiTay - all6ur g S ImeT SemIoLiL] (LNenMm
QNS S 0BG LGOS 6T - 50

LGS - 9

Fiflwumer ellemLenls G556 Q&S 10x2=20
&S - 94

Frilwn? seumim? 10x2=20
LGS - @)

6(FH LGS 2lerailey aflemLwierflgss 1x10=10

GOILIL;
°  IMETSH S VG SH660 G BHSILD N6oTTHSGET 2N 6 Galetor(HILD
o UGH @ -H&Hmer  eflermdHeer @& g S 6TeTm gLl ufe
QIMNH6L Geueuor(hLD

Text Book

qlitent g sldlp - 2022-2023, OHTGLUL: SUAbESIeNm, LT&LT 6Ter.ed.Li.
1  &ame gnilaflwey sevgurifl, GHMWIDLIGSTT — 641048, Qeueflui®: Blw, Q&6
L& ane|e, QFearenseor. (Unit | to V)

References
1 gearprb ey UTL &6 - SODLETE ST LITL BT $L08L0, 61& 6Tene.

9 sUID @enenTid SHeals&sLE0L - TAMIL VIRTUAL ACADEMY. 6Iemeuger
w&euif] : https:/ /www.tamilvu.org.
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221TL1A2AB ADVANCED TAMIL SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 2
Total Instruction Hours: 24 h

@E\eTISemey 2022 2023 9y 1b Hevallwmeor® (NG6L CFTCaMTEH IS
(10 I mIh 12 - 9ylb euGLILsalleu SLdlh QurBllILITLLD LIuS 60T 6u 75 615 8 (&

2 rflugl)
(LBeuS B ITe @evenev )
Syllabus
Unit I & el an G 5 6iT 06 h
1. OB - UmrSwImy
2. neTHleL 2_mMIG) Causuor(HILD - UmFswImy
3. @eTLIS LD - UM &meeor

4. Gaueameu&6meLey GeueTallgeT - HTITUITTEH
5. sullpm! B Cuseug ST - &ITE) W 6T 5 & 60T
6. 5L_L|& &Teuld (10 &Hellen G 6iT) - 9infleyn &) sHellens &6

Unit II A0 05h

SL OIS QSHMGLIL - [HEVEUTLDE] - LTS (L0.6UTSH T T 6T
1. B G e
2. L|6V6UT L& &0

3. LIeuor LIm(H)
Unit III  @evsseorin 04 h

1.6u6v60lauTLD @G LD M MILD L& T @)L MHBIG6T
2. 17,0D,6V,L0, 61T, 1B, 600T, 60T — GoumILIT(H) 2n)l&6v
Unit IV & 19,5 Bl & 6iT 05 h

1. UTgmLB& &gl

2. [Be0TMI &5 &19.810

3. QeMLLILE &HLl9.HLD

4, o1ev16u608 61l GuoTEuoT LILIMI & 61T

Unit V LWHFL LGS 04 h
LeLLIUTS &L LGS

Quas semeliL&efley Hellems, HL(HeNT 610G Q& UIS 6

Dr.NGPASC
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Notes
218 LS HS CHIT6Y - aleTITs S ITeT QenLInLIL] (Lnemnm
QLOITE 5 0B LIG LIGUITS: 6T - 50

LGS -

Frflwmer ellenL_anulg C&5J6| QFUIH 10x1=10
LGS - 94

GHIMIYLL @)L BI&Hem6T BT, 10x2=20
LGS - @)

@ et LIss lerailey eflem L wieflg e 2x10=20

GmlILY;
o IMETHS VG660 @HHSILD eNaT ST enngHe Galsuor(hid
e UGH @ -H&mear  elaTméHser @& Vg IE ererm i liLienufey
S|NDFH) GeueuoT(HLD

Text Book

FoliLg sAD - 2022-2023, QHTGLUL: SUDSSIenm, LTsLT erer.el.L9. senev
1 snellwe sHevaurfl, GamwibLgany. Qelefluf®: mlw, QFesN Ls amels,
Q& eTement. (Unit- | to 1V)

References

1 Curmelwy YeveuT CFMD. @eTeurs, eTLLmD LUGLIL. 2014. s Gevas&Hw
GUIELITN — LOGUUTIEUMEFS T LIFLILIGLD, G F60Tem6ur.

2 L p.eugs e, 2010, Beveumpey, LMK Mleneullh, G & 6ires 6.

3 CumAflwy wemereuy UTSESHWELIN, WHH LB LIL. 2013. EevsE&Eenrh -
@evEHEW augeumm! - QLML SH M6 - W,CauBH60r LIGLILISGSLD, Gl&F 60T

4 BUh @enewrws Seveil&Espslh - TAMIL VIRTUAL ACADEMY. GUeneuger
Ww&seulfl : hitps:/ /www.tamilvu.org
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Cg:;ze Course Name Category | L | T | P [ Credit
HUMAN RIGHTS AND WOMEN'’S
225CR1A2AA RIGHTS AECC |2|-|~-| 2
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
®  Concepts of Human Rights.
®  Human Right Violations and Redressal Mechanism.

®  Rights to Women and Child.
COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

co Knowledge
Number CO Statement Teoel
CO1 Understand the basic concepts ofHHuman Rights K1
cO2 Describe the Fundamental Rights K2
CO3 RelateHuman Right Violations and Redressal Mechanism. K3
CO4 State the Rights to Women and Child K2 5
CO5 Apply Civil and Political Rights of Women K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs roi PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
Co1 v v v
co2 v v v v
CO3 v v
Co4 4 v v
CO5 v v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON:
Skill Development Entrepreneurial Development
Employability Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Vg Gender Sensitization
2 Social Awareness/ Bivitonteat 47 Cor'lstitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
5%, DrNGPASC
m =0 B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)
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225CR1A2AA | HUMAN RIGHTS AND WOMEN’S RIGHTS SEMESTER II

Total Credits: 2
Total Instruction Hours: 24 h

Syllabus
Unit I Introduction to Human Rights 04 h

Meaning - Definition - Nature - Content - Legitimacy of Human Rights - Origin and
Development of Human Rights - Theories - Principles of Magna Carta -~ Modern
Movements of Human Rights ~ The Future of Human Rights.

Unit II Human Rights in India 05h

The Constitution of India - Fundamental Rights - Right to Life and Liberty -
Directive Principles of State Policy - Fundamental Duties - Individual and Group
Rights - Other facets of Human Rights - Measures for Protection of Human Rights in
India.

Unit III  Human Right Violations and Redressal Mechanism 05h

Human Rights - Infringement of Human Right by State Machinery and by
Individual - Remedies for State action and inaction - Constitutional Remedies -
Public Interest Litigation (PIL) - Protection of Human Rights Act, 1993 - National
Human Rights Commission - State Human Rights Commissions - Constitution of
Human Right Courts.

Unit IV Rights to Women and Child 05 h

Matrimonial protection - Protection against dowry-Protection to pregnancy-Sexual
offences - Law relating to work Place - Directive principles of Constitution (Article 39
a, d, e & Article 42, 43 & 46) - Trafficking of women - Constitutional Rights ~Personal
Laws - Protection of children against Sexual Offences Act 2012 (POCSO).

Unit V Civil and Political Rights of Women 05h

Right of Inheritance - Right to live with decency and dignity - The Married women’s
Property Act 1874 - Women’s right to property - Women Reservation Bill - National
Commission for Women - Political participation - Pre independent political
participation of women - Participation of Women in post independent period.

B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




Text Books
1 LalitParmar, 1998, "Human Rights", Anmol Publications Pvt. Limited, New
Delhi.
5 Krishna Pal Malik, 2009, "Women & Law", Allahabad Law University, New
Delhi.
References

1 Mandagadde Rama Jois, 2015, "Human Rights", Bharatiya Values,
BharatiyaVidyaBhavan Publications, Mumbai.

o  Paras Diwan and PiyushDiwan, 1994, "Women and Legal Protection", South
Asia Books, Andhra Pradesh.

3 Venkataramand Sandhiya. N, 2001, "Research in Value Education", APH
Publishing Corporation, New Delhi.

4 Anand A S, 2008, "Justice for Women: Concerns and Expressions", Universal
Law Publishing Co., New Delhi.

- 1
2 — -
BoS Chairman ﬂ')’j\ DeN.G.P. Arts and Scie:-
Department of Commerce (PA)
Dr. N. G. P Arts and Science College APPROVED
Coimbatore — 641 048 BoS- YT FAG- J47h GB- 15T
V1220824 14 0).2023 | 36,.61.2023

Dr.NGPASC

B.Com.(PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)
COIMBATORE | INDIA

95



Course " ’
s Course Name Category L |T|P| Credit
221TL1A3TA TAMIL - 111 LANGUAGE-1{ 3 | 1| - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

o QumpAturLmsefss  eumueons  sblprler  LeTLUTRBIST SD,  LGHSMIe]
S Sweumenm SIMILE Q& %He0

&6060 LOMMILD LOJLSHED 6T SMILIF QFUIGED
*  LDMGOOTEITSET 63T LIS L LILITE && &M 601860 61T 2618 (& 61118 & 6L

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

CcO ’ Knowledge
Number CO Statement Toavel
s &'m . . . S B | _ . .
col QUMPEHEDBHHMeTTHET  (Life  Skills) LDIT 65016 17 & 6171 66T -

QFWITESSHEMENETT 2618 G 61 & 6L

co2 LGS &eV 6N (Attitude and Value education) K2
Cco3 LIl @\emsua1& QI F UL LIT(H &6 (Co-curricular activities) K2
Cco4 &, LDGOIILIED S,&HELD (Ecology) K3
CO5 QomLhl Sl (Tamil knowledge) K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
Cco1 v v
coz2 v v
Cco3 v v
Co4 v v
CO5 v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
e Intellectual Property Rights o Gender Sensitization
7 Social Awareness/ Environment 7 Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A3TA TAMIL - II1 SEMESTER III

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit 1 SIULIWITRI& 61T 10 h

1. HLILSSTTD - QULPSHGEN] HITenG
2. DEENGLO&HEMEL - L Hlen) LNFHFUNL. STeN

Unit 11 &ITLILIILLITRI & 61T 10 h
1. SLDUNTLOMLIETOTD - GLDLISIT6u0T60T 6U6M&GLILIL6VLD: LIT. 676307 : 60 (LD &6V
-100 Q6D

2. QU Ygmesoid - SISHU&E [HITUISTTITIT L[T6uorid 7
Unit Il HHMlevs SlimiG el 10 h
LA BESGMOHDIVHGMEUEHE - 6UFHGHEULO! UBGMgW! HmLL] (6 4
& 6001600T] & 61T)

2.560RIBGHGILILIT6N-  SerTd LMgllg: CUIT&ESMS STL&- LIT.6T600m: 472
(LP&H6L- 502 6LIEDI]

Unit IV @eus&lu eugsomm) 10 h

1.&MUNLRIGaMN6T CHTMHMLOLD eUeMTEFHLD

2.8 mMleusHILImIGaTsT CHTHMULOLD eUeTTEFH LD

3BT S&HG60T CHTMMLOLD UaTTFHULD

Unit V @eussemrd & UWNMHEAL LIGE , 08 h

3. 6L &S6TTILD

LUT QUED&SENT : Cledetorm, Sl &edlum, el@bfium - QU]
@60& G601 LOL(BLD.

2. Sl6uol: 2 QUMD 2 (& 6w, QELCEILIT(HET 2 6)6MLDLUI6TTT
TS SLD, 2 GITI6UUILD,

o). LML LGS

Dr.NGPASC
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1. UTEsT  &lasd - BHIedlsHLD,eIrClermed),ClEL g LGHLBSFFﬂEJ@éS@
NLDIF6UTLD 6T(LDGHISHED

2 HeOIs6HMmS : WHSW OHMID WwrHe Sif& al@hg (uDM SLOILDG
GlemUILIL MI&ET L (HLD
Text Book

SO QLOMLAILILITL LD - 2022-2023, Q&TGLIL: HLODGHIEOM, L TEHL T 6T6dT. &),
1 17 &m0 SiNeNIe s6LaM, CaMULIDLGGNT. Geuamui®: Hl, Q&@&rrﬂ
L& eme)ery, Gl&eaTement. (Unit I to V)

References

GupmAHwy yeveus Gamwn. @eralrd, eILLmD UHLLY - 2014, HLOLD

1
@eL&EIL EUTELTM)- LOEWNEUTF &I LIGILILGHLD, C)& 6oT6m 60T,
5 GuTARNWIT (pemeoTeu] UTESWIGLON, (&M LILIL- 2013, §l60&&H60uTLD - |
Q&AW sugeorm) - QLOMLASHM6T - L Ceulh& 61 LIALILSLD, Cl&sotsme. .
5 SO @6M6TTLIS HELVONHHLPHID - TAMIL VIRTUAL ACADEMY. 6UEDEVS 6N

(L &6UIl: hitps:/ /www.tamilvu.org
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Course :
Code Course Name Category T | P | Credit
221TL1A3HA HINDI - IIT LANGUAGE-1 1] - 5
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
®  the writing ability and develop reading skill
*  the various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature
®  the techniques for expansion of ideas and translation process
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
cO Knowledge
Number CO Statemens Level
Co1 Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories K1
co2 Understand the principles of translation work K2
COo3 Expose the knowledge writing critical views on fiction K2
CO4 Build creative ability K3
CO5 Apply the power of creative reading K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
Co1 v v
co2 v v
co3 v v
CO4 v v
CO5 v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
7 Skill Development N Entrepreneurial Development
i Employability o Innovations
v Intellectual Property Rights 7 Gender Sensitization
v Sacial Awareness/ Environment e Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A3HA HINDI - I1I SEMESTER III

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus

! : 7 10k

e — Shrey YR (HTell=AT2)
(STeliet- e, cJordT, I, FRT, IMEfeich- HTACITRT T[T, 3TE0T HAA )

Unit 1T 10h
fBecl ATy &1 STaaTd: (HTHRUT FTeT)
Unait III 10 h

3TOThIN: TSI, AHh, Lo, Ishifere], ITHT, EUH

Unit IV 10 h
Tare TRaA
Unit V 08 h

afgare sparg-111 (Faa et @ ol #)
(a5 10 to 20)

Text Books

1 TETIE: SIATEY GECTherd Hel SIS, HYRT 3 JGer-281001 (Unit I)

2 3R UHTeE el AhHRAT TRl Selrgrela. (Unit IT)
3 yehIRleh: Tdllg GEde AT 3IRT-282002 (Unit 1)
4 g A uRY - THE Yere: B Had 36 garme-211024 (Unit [V)

5 YeRTRIeR: GIEYOT IR T FHT el -17 (Unit V)

Dr.NGPASC
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Course .
Code Course Name Category L|T|P | Credit
221TL1ASMA MALAYALAM - 111 LANGUAGE-If 3 | 1 | - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

L]

» the various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature, to learn the techniques for expansion of

the writing ability and develop reading skill

ideas and translation process

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able ta

the competency in translating simple Malayalam sentences into English and vice versa

CO Knowledge
Neinhss CO Statement Lovel
co1 Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories K1
CcO2 Understand the principles of translation work K2
CO3 Expose the knowledge writing critical views on fiction K2
co4 Build creative ability K3
CO5 Apply the power of creative reading K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO PO3 PO4 POS5
co1 v v
co2 v ¥
COo3 v v
CO4 v v
CO5 v v
COURSE FOCUS ON
B Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
s Employability 7 Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights o Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment 7 Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC

COIMBATORE | INDIA

B.Com. (PA4) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)



221TL1A3ZMA MALAYALAM - III SEMESTER III

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit I Poetry | 10h.
Kumaranasan
Unit II Poetry 10 h..
Kumaranasan
Unit 1II Poetry 10 h
Kumaranasan
Unit IV Poetry 10 h
Vayalar Ramavarma
Unit V Poetry 08 h

Vayalar Ramavarma
Text Books

Kumaranasan. 1998. Chinthavishtayaya Sitha. DC Books Kottayam, Kerala,
India. (Unit I to I1I)

2 Ayisha (Poem), National Book Stall Kottayam, Kerala, India. (Unit IV & V)

Reference

Dr.M.Leelavathy. Kavitha Sahithya Charithram. Sahithya Academy Thrissur,
Kerala, India. ' |

Dr.NGPASC
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Course .
FiAda Course Name Category T | P | Credit
221TL1A3FA FRENCH - 111 LANGUAGE-1 1|~ 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

®  the Competence in General Communication Skills - Oral + Written- Comprehension & Expression

®  the Culture, life style and the civilization aspects of the French people as well as of France

®  the students to acquire Competency in translating simple French sentences into English and vice versa

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

Nuﬁﬁ)er CO Statement Kn;::sf 8¢
CO1 Learn the Basic verbs, numbers and accents K1
CcO2 Apply the adjectives and the classroom environment in France K2
CO3 Select the Plural, Articles and the Hobbies K2
CO4 Measure the Cultural Activity in France K3
CO5 Evahfta:te the sentiments, life style of the French people and the usage of the K3

conditional tense
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
co1 v v
co2 v v
CO3 v v
CcO4 v v
CO5 v v

COURSE FOCUSES ON

v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
v Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
v Social Awareness/ Environment ‘/ Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A3PA FRENCH - III SEMESTER III
Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h
Syllabus

Unit I 10 h
¢ Décrireun lieu. A Comprehendre la description | Comprendreune
°  Qituer partird’unerecherche | d’un liew. presentation de catalogue

de  documents, | Décrireunevilleouunerégionq | touristique. '

COMposer une | u’onaime. Comprendre des

presentation Interrogersur la situation of pictogrammes.

touristique pour un | d’unlieu. Comprendre la

magazine ou un site | Comprendre des indications | description d’un lieu et

internet. sur la fréquenced’actions. d’une situation precise
dans un message

i électronique.

Unit II 10 h
Se situerdans le | A Comprehendre la | Comprendreune
temps. partird’ unerecherc | description d"un lieu. presentation de

he de documents, | Décrireunevilleouunerégio | catalogue touristique.
composer une | nqu onaime. Comprendre des
presentation Interrogersur la situation of | pictogrammes. '
touristique pour un | dun lieu. Comprendre la
magazine ou un site | Comprendre des | description d'un lieu et
internet. indications sur la | d'une situation precise
fréquenced’actions. dans un  message
électronique.

Unit IIT 10h
Raconter. Raconterune scene | Comprehendre le récit d tn | Ecrire une biographie a
¢ Déerire les | insolite a l'oreal et a | voyage. partir d’eléments écrits.

étapesd’une I"écrit. Raconterses actions '
action. quotidiennes.

Unit IV 10h
Exprimer Raconterune scene | Comprehendre le récit d in | Ecrire une biographie a
I'intensité et la | insolitea 'oreal et a | voyage. partir d’eléments écrits.
quantité. I"écrit. Raconterses actions
° Interroger. quotidiennes.

Unit V

08 h

IT\/Iake in Own Sentences based on the above Lessons

Text Book

LATITUDES 1 (Méthode de frangais) Pages from 102-127, Author : Regine Mérieux, Yves Loiseau

( Unit I to IV)

Dr.NGPASC
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Course ;
Code Course Name Category L|T]|P| Credit
221EL1A3EA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH - 111 LANGUAGE-II| 3 | 1| - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

®  the basics of English grammar and specific usage

®  the importance of the vocabulary and use in different contexts

® the necessity of communication and composition writing skills

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

CcO Knowledge
Number SO Bateent Level
co1 Infer the specific usage of while-listening process K2
co2 Organize the various abilities and sub-skills involved in reading K3
CcO3 Utilize the importance of speaking skills and developing it through various K3

practices ]
CO4 Assume the sentence construction and paragraph development K4
CO5 Acquire all-round mature outlook to function effectively in different context K4
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 Pro2 PO3 o4 PO5
co1 v v
cO2 v v v
CO3 v v v
CO4 4 v ]
cos [] [V] (] Ll (]
COURSE FOCUSES ON
o Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
Wi Employability o Innovations
o Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
S Social Awareness/ Environment 0 Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
COIMBATORE | INDIA B.Com. (PA4) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




221EL1A3EA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH -~ ITI SEMESTER III

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus '
Unit I Listening and Reading 09 h
Listening in casual conversation, Small group and Conference setting - Listening
for Factual Information, Detail and Situation - Developing Listening skills- Why do
we avoid Listening- Poor Listening - Disadvantages - Poor listening vs Effective
Listening - Basics of Reading- efficient and inefficient readers- Advantages -
Benefits and Effective reading and comprehension skills- Need for Developing
Efficient Reading skills- Four Basic steps of Effective Reading - Stumbling blocks
in becoming an effective Reader- Improving Vocabulary power- Strategies for
Comprehending and Retaining content- Effective Note Taking while Reading

Unit 1I Speaking 11 b

Purpose of General Conversations- Advantages, features of a good conversation-
Tips for improving conversation- public speaking- importance of public speaking-
Benefits, Tips, Overcoming fear of public speaking- Preparatory steps - Structuring
the contents- Audience Awareness- Mode of Delivery

Unit III Writing Skills 10h

CV and Job Applications- How to make your letter stand out?- Employers
expectation - Organize the material - Useful suggestions- Cover Letter- Content to
be included - Tone of the letter - Report Writing- importance ~ features- Types -
main parts - Feasibility report- Accident report- Scientific report- Memos -
Introduction - Structure- Proposal Writing- Key factors- Types- Contents- Format-
Evaluation

Unit IV Effective Skills in Language 10 h

Using Word's Effectively- Mastering Spelling Techniques- Structuring Phrases and
Clauses- Writing Effective Sentences- Building Effective paragraphs- Revising,
Editing and Proof reading

Unit V Soft Skills 08 h

Introduction- What are soft skills?- Importance of soft skills- Attributes- Social soft
skills- Thinking- Negotiating- Exhibiting- Identifying- Improving- Will formal
training enhance your soft skills? - Soft Skills training -Train Yourself- Practicing
soft skills- Measuring attitude - Self-Discovery: Importance of knowing yourself-
Process - SWOT analysis — Benefits - Usage - SWOT Analysis grid

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books

Camp and Satterwhite. 1998. College English and Communication. 7th Edition

1 Glencoe Mchrawttill Publishers, New York, Unites States of America. (Unit I,
I, IIT)

) Kumar, Sanjay and Lata Pushp. 2018. Language and Communication' Skills for
Engineers. First Edition, Oxford University Press, India. (Unit I, II, III)

3 Mohan, Krishna and Banerji, Meera. 2009. Developing Communication skills.
2nd BEdition, Macmillcan, India. (Unit I, I, I1I, IV)

4 Alex. Soft Skills. 2009. S. Chand Publishing, New Delhi, India. (Unit V)

References

1 Ghosh, B.N. Editor. 2017. Managing Soft Skills for Personality Development
McGraw- Hill Education, Chennai, India.

’ Miles Craven. 2008. Cambridge English Skills Real Listening and Speaking.
First Edition, Cambridge University Press, United Kingdom.

3 Mishra, Gauri and Ranjana Kaul.2016. Language Through Literature. Primus
Books, India.

4 Pillai G, Radhakrishna. 2000. English for Success. Emerald Publishers,

Chennai, India.
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Cg;éze Course Name Category | L | T | P | Credit
225PATA3CA ADVANCED ACCOUNTING-II Core |5|1]- 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
« The ability to solve the problems relating to partnership accounts.
» The operations and distribution of goodwill
» The admission, retirement, dissolution and insolvency of partners

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

Intellectual Property Rights

Gender Sensitization

Social Awareness/ Environment

Ethics

coO Knowledge =
Number COtanent Level
co1 Know the concept of partnership accounts. Kl
o Gain the knowledge about the admission of a new ©
partner and LLP |
L Understand the accounting treatment and settlement for Ko
retirement and death of a partner.
ot Learn the amalgamation, its treatments of goodwill and <
accounting procedures of partnership firm.
e Gain knowledge on dissolution of partnership firm and A3
insolvency of partner.
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 ro2 PO3 Pro4 Pos5
co1 v v
co2 v v
CcOo3 v v
CcoO4 v
CO5 4 v v
COURSE FOCUS ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/

Dr.NGPASC
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225PA1A3CA ADVANCED ACCOUNTING-II SEMESTER III

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 72h

Syllabus
Unit 1 Partnership Accounts 14 h

Partnership Accounts ~division of profits - fixed and fluctuating capital - past
adjustments- guarantee of profits — Profit and Loss appropriation Account - Final
accounts of Partnership firms.

Unit II Admission of a partner and LLP 14 h
Admission of a partner: Adjustment in profit sharing ratio - calculation of

sacrificing ratio — Treatment of goodwill. Concept of Limited Liability Partnership-
Formations, benefits, disadvantages and LLP Names.

Case study on Admission of a Partner
Unit III Retirement and death of a partner 15h
Retirement and death of a partner: Profit sharing ratio - gaining ratio - Treatment

of goodwill - revaluation of assets and liabilities - treatment of undistributed profit
and losses - payment to the retiring partner.

Case study analysis on Retirement and Death of a Partner

Unit IV Dissolution of partnership firm 14 h
Dissolution of partnership firms: Modes of dissolution - accounting treatments -
treatment of goodwill - treatment of unrecorded assets and liabilities - piecemeal

distribution of assets. Insolvency of a partner-Application of Garner vs Murray
rule.

Case study on Insolvency of a Partner (Application of Garner vs Murray rule)
Unit V Amalgamation of partnership firms 15h

Amalgamation of partnership firms: Forms of amalgamation of firms - Treatment in
the books of amalgamating firms.

Note: Distribution of Marks: 80% problems and 20% theory.
Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal

only)

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books
1 T.S.Reddy and A.Murthy, 2012, “Advanced Accountancy”, Margham
Publications, Chennai.
) Jain S.P. & Narang K.L., 2018 “Advanced Accounting”, Kalyani Publishers,
New Delhi.
References
1 Dr.M.A. Arulanandam, Dr. K.S.Raman, 2019, “Advanced Accountancy, Part-
1”7, Himalaya Publishing House, Chennai.
) Shukla M.C.,Grewal T.5.& Gupta S.C., 2017, “Advanced Accounts ”,S. Chand

& Company Limited, New Delhi.

Pillai. R.S.N and Bagavathi, Uma.5. 2012. Fundamentals of Advanced
3  Accounting (Volume I). [Third Revised Edition]. Sultan Chand & Company
Ltd, New Delhi.
Parthasarathy.S & Jaffarulla.A., 2003, “Financial Accounting”, Kaljzani
Publishers,New Delhi..
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ngcrlze Course Name Category |L | T | P | Credit
COST AND MANAGEMENT
225PA1A3CB ACCOUNTING Core |5 - 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
» The costing and management terms in business
+ The cost accounting and management accounting practice
+ The concept of marginal costing and budgetary control

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

cO Knowledge
Number CO Statement Level
CO1 Discuss the concepts of cost and management accounting K1
different ds of material issu g
ton Apply metho ssue and wage w0
payments system
i Absorption of overhead among departments and compute K3
the cost of each process of finished product
— Obtain knowledge to calculate the types of ratio and A3
Working Capital
COS Know the concepts of Marginal costing and Budgetary K3
)
control
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 ro3 PO4 PO5
Co1 v v v v
co2 v v v v v
CO3 v v v
CO4 v 4 v v
COs5 v v v v
COURSE FOCUS ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC )
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225PA1A3CB | COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING | SEMESTER III

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus

Unit 1 Cost and Management concept

Cost Accounting: Meaning, Definition- Scope -Differences between Cost and
Financial Accounting - Elements of Cost - Preparation of Cost Sheet. Management
Accounting: Meaning - Definition - Characteristics, Objectives, Distinction between
management accounting and cost accounting.

Unit II Material and Labour costing 12h

Material: Levels of material Control - Techniques of inventory control - Purchasing
of Materials - Requisition for stores- Methods of valuing material issue - LIFO -
FIFO - Simple Average - Weighted Average.

Labour: System of wage payment - Idle time - Control over idle time - Labour
turnover - Methods of Remuneration and Incentive systems - Halsey Plan - Rowan
Plan.

Case study on Labour turnover

Unit Il Overheads and Process costing 12h

12 h

Overhead: Classification of overheads - Allocation of overhead and Absorption of
overhead.

Process costing: Features of Process costing - Process losses, Wastage, Scrap,
Normal process loss - Abnormal loss, Abnormal gain. (Excluding inter process
profits and equivalent production).

Unit IV Ratio Analysis & Working Capital 12h

Ratio Analysis: Meaning- Classification of ratios -Analysis of Liquidity, Solvency,
Profitability.

Working Capital: Meaning- Determinants -Working capital requirements and its
computation.

Case study analysis on Working Capital

Unit V Marginal costing and Budgetary control 12h

Marginal costing: Meaning -Break Even Analysis - Managerial applications.
Budgeting and Budgetary control: Definition, Classification of Budgets -Material

Budget - Purchase Budget-Production Budget-Sales Budget - Cash Budget - Flexible
Budget.

Case study on Budgeting

Dr.NGPASC
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Note: Distribution of Marks: 80% problems and 20% theory.

Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal

only))
Text Books
1 T. S Reddy., and Y. Hari Prasad Reddy 2020. Cost Accounting, Margham
Publications, Chennai
Sharma and Gupta. 5K, 2019, “Management Accounting”, 13th Edition,
Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi :
References
i Jain S.P and Narang K.L. 2020. Cost Accounting, Kalyani Publishers, New
Delhi :
5 Jain. S.Pand Narang. K.L, 2016, “Cost and Management Accounting”,
Revised Edition, Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi
3 Ramachandran & Srinivasan. R, 2019, “Management Accounting”, 17th

Edition, Sriram Publications, Trichy
Saxena V, Vashist C 2015.Advanced Cost Accounting. Sultan Chand and
Company Ltd., New Delhi
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Cé);lés: Course Name Category | L | T | P | Credit
225B11A3CB COMPANY LAW Core |(4]-]- 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
» The formation , promotion and winding up procedure of a Company
» Company Management and its regulatory affairs
» The significant provisions of the Companies Act 2013

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

CO Knowledge
Nitihoz CO Statement Level
o Understand the Corporate rules and regulations for ' s

establishing the Company form of Organization
Examine the contents of the Memorandum of Association
co2 j -, K3
& Articles of Association
i Describe the Concepts of Director Appointment, Removal K2
and Remuneration
CO4 Apply the requisites of meeting and resolution K3
COs5 Analyse the modes of winding up K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs ro1 ro2 ros3 Po4 PO5
Cco1 v v v 4
CO2 v 4 v v
Cco3 v v v v
Cco4 v v v v
CO5 v v v v

COURSE FOCUS ON

v

Skill Development

v Employability

Intellectual Property Rights

Social Awareness/ Environment

Entrepreneurial Development

Innovations

Gender Sensitization

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC

COIMBATORE | INDIA

B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)

114



115

225BI1A3CB COMPANY LAW SEMESTER III

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit I Introduction 9h

Companies Act 2013 - Definition of a Company, Characteristics of Company -
Lifting or Piercing the Corporate Veil - Formation and Promotion of a Company -
Company Distinguished from Partnership and Limited Liabilities Partnerships -
Classification of Companies - Based on Incorporation, Liability, Number of
Members, Control.

Unit II Registration of Companies 10 h

Introduction - Contents of Memorandum - Form of Memorandum-Alteration -
Doctrine of Ultra vires - Definition of Articles of Association - Provision for
Retrenchment - Contents - Difference between Memorandum and Articles of
Association - Meaning of Prospectus - Contents of a Prospectus - Types of
Prospectus- Doctrine of Indoor Management - Exception to the indoor Management
rule - Shares and Debentures.

Case Law relating to Memorandum and Articles of Association

Unit III Company Management 10 h

Meaning- Structure of Company Management - Shareholders - Board of Directors -
Legal Position of Directors - Composition of the Board of Directors - Number of
Director - Appointment - Removal - Remuneration - Independent Director -
Qualification and Disqualification - Powers - Duties and Liabilities - Distinctions
between Managers and Managing Directors - Corporate Governance,

Case Law relating to Exercising Powers of Director

Unit IV Company Meetings 10 h

Statutory meeting - Annual General meeting - Extra ordinary General meeting -
Board of Directors Meeting — Duties of a Company Secretary to all the company
meetings - Drafting of Correspondence relating to the meetings ~ Notices - Agenda
~ Chairman’s speech ~ Writing of Minutes-Resolution

Unit V Winding up of Company 9h

Meaning, Modes of Winding up -~ Compulsory Winding up by the court -
voluntary Winding up - Types of Voluntary Winding up - Members voluntary
Winding up - Creditors voluntary Winding up - Winding up subject to supervision
of the court - Consequences of Winding up (General).

Case Law in Winding up of Company

Dr.NGPASC
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Note: Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal
only)

Text Books

Kapoor N. D, 2019, “Elements of Company Law”, Thirty First Edition,
Sultan Chand and Sons, New Delhi.

Reena Chadha and Sumant Chadha, 2019, “Company Law”, First Edition
Cengage Learning Pvt.Ltd, New Delhi.

References

il

o}
2

Shanthi.], 2017, “Company Law and Secretarial Practice”, First Edition,
Margham Publications, Chennai.

Gulshan .S and Kapoor .G.K, 2019, “Business Law” ,Twenty First Edition,
New Age Publishers, New Delhi.

Sreenivasan M.R, 2017, “Company Law”, Third Edition, Margham
Publications, Chennai.

Gogna P .P .S ,2016, “Company Law” ,Eleventh Edition, Sultan Chand and
Sons, New Delhi.
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3 Course Name Category |L | T | P | Credit
Code
225CO1A3IA BUSINESS ECONOMICS IDC |4|-|-| 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

* the concept of demand and supply.
* cost and determine price.
* the integrate macroeconomic factors in business decision making.

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
Nucug:ver CO Statement Kml)‘:::f ge
a1 identify the concept of demand and consider them in K2
business decision making.

CO2 | associate cost and supply. - K2
C03 | respond to dynamic macroeconomic factors in business. K3
Cco4 | infer the impact of monetary and fiscal policy on the firm. K2
CO5 examine a firm’s contribution to national income. K3

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
co1 v v v
Cco2 v v v v v
CO3 v v
Cco4 v v v v v
Cco5 v v v

COURSE FOCUS ON

v Skill Development v' | Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v | Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

By Dr.NGPASC
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225CO1A3IA BUSINESS ECONOMICS SEMESTER III

Total Credits: i
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus

Unit I Demand Analysis 8 h

Business Economics: Meaning, Definition, Scope and Significance - Micro and
Macroeconomics - Demand: Demand Determinants, Demand Schedules and
Demand Curves - Law of Demand - Change in demand and Shift in demand - Types
of Demand - Elasticity of Demand: Determinants, Types and Methods of Measuring
Price Elasticity of Demand - Case study on Law of Demand and Supply.

Unit II Cost, Supply and Business Cycle 9 h

Cost of Production - Cost Concepts and its Types. Supply: Determinants of Supply
and Law of Supply - Elasticity of Supply and Types of Elasticity of Supply - Business
Cycle: Characteristics and Phases - Controlling Business Cycle.

Unit III Price Analysis 10 h

Price and Output Decisions in Perfect and Imperfect Market Competition - Legal
Constraints in Pricing - Competition Act 2002 - History and Features - Producer Price
Index (PPI). Inflation and Deflation: Meaning, Definition, Causes and Consequences
- Consumer Price Index (CPI) - Inflation Rate.

Unit IV Monetary and Fiscal Policy 9 h

Monetary Policy: Meaning and Objectives - Limitations of Monetary Policy -
Instruments of Monetary Policy - Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) -
Demonetization: Merits and Demerits, History of Demonetization in India - Fiscal
Policy: Meaning, Objectives, Instruments and Limitations - Case study analysis on
Fiscal Policy.

Unit V National Income 12 h

National Income - Definition and Concepts: GDP, NDP, GNP, NNP, Personal
Income (PI), Disposable Personal Income (DPI), Per Capita Income (PCI) and
Transfer Payments. National Income Accounting - Methods of Computation -
Difficulties in Computation of National Income - Case study on Gross Domestic
Product (GDP).

Note: Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal
only)

75 COIMBATORE | INDIA
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Text Books

Sundharam .K.P.M. & Sundharan. E. N., 2020, “Business Economics”, Sultan

1 Chand and Sons, New Delhi.
9 Varshney. R. L. and Maheswari. K .L, 2019, “Managerial Economics”, Sultan
Chand and Sons, New Delhi.
References

1 Radha, 2021, “Business Economics”, Prasanna Publishers and Distributers.
4
2 Sankaran. 5., 2015, “Business Economics”, Margham Publications, Chennai.

3 Ahuja. H. L., 2014, “Business Economics”, S. Chand and Company Pvt. Ltd.,
New Delhi.

4 Manab Adhikary, 2010, “Business Economics”, Excel Books, New Delhi.
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SEC: BANKING OPERATIONS
225PA1A3SP (NON-LAB PRACTICAL) SEMESTER III
Total Credits: 2
Total Instruction Hours: 36h
Syllabus '
Name of Documents to be collected )
S0 practices and filed Ercseniaian

Account opening form for

Write down the details

3 NRI Account

form collected from the bank
and duly filled.

Savings Bank Account, Pay and. Procedure for
Bank Account | . . application  form  for
1 ) in slip, Withdrawal form,
opening e R Savings Bank Account
Ché e and Current Account,
el other forms/ Challans.
St Availing  locker  Facility | Write down the details
Application o
i application form collected | and  procedure tor
2 for Availing : cin o
i from the bank and duly| Availing locker Facility
locker Facility | . i
filled. application form.
KBI Acwsant  aplieation Write down the details

and procedure for NRI
Account application
form.

4 Credit Card

Credit card application form
collected from the bank and|
duly filled.

Write down the details
and procedure for credit
card application form.

5 Cash Credit

Cash credit application form
collected from the bank and
duly filled.

Write down the details
and procedure for cash
credit application form.

6 Over Draft

Over draft application form|
collected from the bank and
duly filled.

Write down the details
and procedure for Over
draft application form.

Application form for educationWrite down the details and

7 |Education Loan | Loan Collected from bank andprocedure for FEducation|

duly filled. Loan application form.
Application form tor Write down the details
. mortgage collected from bank
8 | Mortgage Loan s g and procedure for
filled y Mortgage loan

. .. | Write down the details
Internet banking application

Internet : . and  procedure  for
. and mobile banking . :
9 Bankingand ol internet and  mobile
Mobile Banking 1% Lieation, form ceriesig bankin application
® from the bank and duly filled. | - 5 P
Dr.NGPASC -
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RTGS & NEFT application) [\ 1¢ dO%™ £1€ dri;%?
10 RTGS - NEFT | form collected from the bank ' . . ;
and dulv filled application form and file
Y ' the filled form
Foreign Travel Card | Write down the details
11 Foreign Travel | application form collected | and  procedure  for
Card from the bank and duly |Foreign Travel Card
filled. application form.
Account Account Closure Request formzvgte s ;hee deté}ﬂi
12 Closure collected from the bank and(, . iiaes ! 2
o Account Closure Request
Request Form | duly filled. .
form.
Write down the details
and procedure for by an
| Self-declaration form for not individual submitted to
Rl G ] deducting TDS the Bank requesting not
to deduct TDS on
Interest Income.
PM Insurance [Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bimawrlte oML e aeti
14 : and procedure for
Schemes  [Yojana iy
application form.

Note: Out of 14 - 10 Mandatory

. Dr.NGPASC
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INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION
225PA1ASSA TECHNOLOGY SEMESTER III

Total Credit: 1
Syllabus

Unit 1 Introduction to Computers

Computer: Introduction ~ Meaning- characteristics - Generations ~ Types of Digital
Computer - components of Computer - Input, Storage and Output Devices - Uses
of Computers in Modern Business.

Unit 11 Software

Software : Meaning - Types of Software - Operating Systems: Meaning - Functions
- Types - Programming Language - Compilers and Interpreters.

Unit III Database Management Systems

Database Processing: Data Vs. Information - Database Management Systems:

Meaning - components — Uses — Limitations - Types.

Unit IV Management Information System
Management Information System: Meaning - characteristics - functional
Management Information Systems: Financial - accounting - Marketing -

Production ~ Human resource — Business Process Outsourcing.
Unit V Networking

Networking ~ Meaning - types - Internet: Meaning ~ Internet Basics — World Wide
Web - Internet Access - Intranet - Protocols - Types - Search Engines — Electronic
Mail.

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books
Alexis Leon and Mathews Leon. 1999, "Fundamentals of Information

: Technology", Leon Tech World, New Delhi
Rajagopalan.S.P, 2000, "Computer Applications in Business", Vikas
Publishing House (P) Ltd., New Delhi.

References

" Ramesh Behl, 2010, "Information Technology for Management", Tata
McGraw-Hill Education Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi.

’ Henry C. Lucas, 2000, "Information Technology for Management", Mc Graw-
Hills, New Delhi.

3 Vakul Sharma, 2011, "Information Technology Law and Practice", Universal
Law Publishing House, New Delhi.
Parameshwaran .R, 2012, "Computer Applications in Business", Sultan Chand:

4 .
& Sons, New Delhi.
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225PA1ASSB | EXECUTIVE BUSINESS COMMUNICATION | SEMESTER III

Total Credit: 1

Syllabus
Unit I Communication

Business Communication : Meaning - Importance of Effective Business
Communication - Modern Communication Methods - Business Letters : Need -
Functions - Kinds - Essentials of Effective Business Letters - Layout.

Unit II Business Letters

Trade Enquiries - Orders and their Execution - Credit and Status Enquiries -
Complaints and Adjustments - Collection Letters - Sales Letters — Circular Letters.

Unit III Correspondence Letters

Banking Correspondence - Insurance Correspondence - Agency Correspondence.

Unit IV Report Writing

Appl1cq,ty@n»Letters ~ Preparation of Resume ~ Interview: Meaning - Objectives and
Tee qﬁieé?’di% rious types of Interviews - Public Speech ~ Characteristics of a
goo % eech,. )B siness Report Presentations. -

Unit ;3,..-;;;:' gdern Communications D

Modern Forms of Communication: Fax - E-mail - Video Conferencing - Internet -
Websites and their use in Business.

Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books
1 Rajendra Pal & J.S. Korlahalli, 2011, "Essentials of Business Communication",
Sultan Chand & Sons - New Delhi.
5 Bovee, Thill, Schatzman, 2020, "Business Communication Today", Peason
Education Private Ltd - New Delhi.
References

1 Shirley Taylor, 2005, "Communication for Business", Pearson Publications -
New Delhi.

o  Penrose, Rasbery, Myers, 1993, "Advanced Business Communication”,
Wadsworth Publishing Company, Bangalore.

3 Premavathi.N, 2010, "Business communication & correspondence”, Sultan
Chand & Sons, New Delhi

4 Rodriquez M.V, 2003.”Effective Business Communication Concept”, Vikas
Publishing Company.
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Course ]
Course Name Catego P |Credit
Code gory
221TL1A4TA TAMIL -1V LANGUAGE-1 - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

o oumAnurmsefler aumuiens sblipflédr  Ueorur@  B&EFHL, UGSSDeY
2B waihenn g QFUISe

SHEMEY LNMMID LT &eR6T SIliLE Qauige

COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

W meRTeUf &Herfler Leml LItim&:&SEH metaenar 2@ el o

CO Number CO Statement Knowledge Level
ampesamess Gosrser (Life Skills)- oMetreufHeafle GFWNSHSHS
Co1 R . K3
Foener 26185 e6ilE 560
co2 wH LIS Seuel (Attitude and Value education) K4
Cco3 LITL. EenerdQEweLTB&6T (Co-curricular activities) K4
Cco4 G&efhuey oy&ELD (Eeology) K4
Co5 Qumd sipfley (Tamil knowledge) K5
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 roz PO3 POZ PG5
CcO1 v v v
COo2 v e
CO3 v v
CO4 v
Co5 v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
7 Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
v Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
v Social Awareness/ Environment v Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC

COIMBATORE | INDIA

B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




127

221TL1A4TA TAMIL - IV ' SEMESTER IV

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus

Unit I TLOSOG Ten 5 10h

1. Bhplement — Gnleb&ls Hleneoor
Luim.ereoor : 01 — smLfleuy
ILLITT.6T600T : 88 — [H6VGVIBSIUEOTITIT
. eTetor @ 102 — QIF DL WIGOTITT
2. GOBRSTNSE — (LNEVENEVE B 606007
lL.LiT.6Teuor @ 65 — G&Ma,TELLMmT
I, LIT.6T600T : 167 ~ Fo LOUMTGLDITIT
LD & &S\ 6w 6uoT
LLIT.6Te00r @ 08 ~ SL6VMmIGLY 6UMBIG 0TI
H.urm.ereoor 61 - gIhiINCagEyermy
.. eTenor 1196 — IOl emaTdh & 15 & 60T
QBLLSH Bev)euur
l.LIm.6Tevar : 57 — Flemm&HGLH. HenSWTT

Unit 11 TLO SO S meng 08 h

1. 50GHQETNE — LITetev s &H60l
[.LIT.6Teo0T : 09 — QUIBEIEHIMIGE T

2. JSBBTOID - LOEHS S 6o ewr
|.LIIT.6T6T0T : 86 — [HeUeVITeL FHRILOMT

3. UmIBenray - LT 6T600r : 188 ~ LIMevoriquietT ojnfleyeml. BLoLd
.LI.6T600T : 192 — g56u0f W60 L, MBI 60T M euTITI
HI.LIT.6T600T : 279 ~ &8l WOMEFTSEWITT
IV.LIT.6T600T : 312 — QULITEOT(LRIQULITE

Unit 111 usSIIuTL@ 10h

1. LILIG60TL LITE6V — SIS 2 (BES [Tl &600TemTeur T -1(L0 &6 218 culflgeir
sUemIF L (HLD.

Unit IV @evEHE W auFeurm 10 h

1. TL(H\S QB Tens: HIeVSH6T
2, 1GSILIUTLH Hreu&s6T

Unit V @evssenTid oM mID Bmerrmieyl) LG 10 h
l.@\eva & eunTin

1. &BSHenemr — o6 iler BHEE eme - eflardssLh

2. UmSGememr - 12 & enevorss i - eflen& & 1D
LuWpSL LGS
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FRIGL UM ¢GOS Bmermile] QF g5
Note: ULUIHEL LGS Ulleh 660 TS SH6T SHMDG S Fonl TS

Text Book

QFLIWET BIFLG - Qomgll uriLh - 2022- 23
1 eerely: SWlbsSIenD, LTl aer.gl.ll. sane simlaiiwey Heoaurifl,
Qeuelui® : Blw QEE&T] L& amea)ev, QFersneT — 600 098. (Unit |- V)

References

cupmAFlwy Leveu GFMD. @6Teurs, eTLLMbd u§ L 2014, S
@VSEN auTTl - LewfleUNEST LS LILIGLD, 6 F6OTeneor.
SuprBflwy wenereuf LTGERWELH, WwsH LGLiL- 2013, @evs &6
@VHEIW U - AMASH T -LU,Coubser LEILILIGWD, 65 erene.
3 s Geneonius HeuelldHnsLD.<http:/fwww.tamilvu.org/>
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Course )
Code Course Name Category L | T|P |Credit
221TL1A4HA HINDI - IV LANGUAGE-1L 3 |1 | - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

®

the writing ability and develop reading skill

®  the various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature

¢ the techniques for expansion of ideas and translation process

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
CO Number CO Statement Knowledge Level

Co1 Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories K1
Ccoz2 Understand the principles of translation work K2
cos Expose the knowledge writing critical views on fiction Xz
CO4 Build creative ability K3
Co5 Apply the power of creative reading K3

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
CO1 v v v
cO2 v v
CO3 v v v
CO4 . v
CO5 v v v v

COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
v perty Rig v
v Social Awareness/ Environment v Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A4HA HINDI- 1V SEMESTER 1V

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Houxs: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit | 10h
Hlch
Unit 0l 10h
Leacal
Unit Il 10h
HTed HoRl
Unit IV 10h
L CRIECE|
Unit V 08 h
3ATE 3T~ i
Text Books
L (ﬁfiﬁ)_ ARSI I UHIFH; a0 TSR 21-A, giarter =8 faed-110002.

) Tehier! R - ST W AR (UR AR TR BIGEHR) THRIE: TARR TEHRr

TR FOIR, HYRT TR Ue=1-281001. (Unit 1)

1ol Horl- (S7 et Torarshy AR TTa- Fwre, SHRieR - sl faumet St
JHeTa BAud) fARTer- ded weR 3R g, (Unit 1)

g T oRE h: SATHYT Ui — IATad WohlRIdh: fgwdl Had 36 SATEEIE -211024,
(Unit IV)

s TG SR (Fad ST f=dl T) (918 10 to 20) UHTRID: SE0T YR TaR T
s -17 (W10 to 20). (Unit V)
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Cowrse .
Code Course Name Category L|T|P;Credit
221TL1A4MA MALAYALAM-1V LANGUAGE-1|3 (1§ - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

the writing ability and develop reading skill

¢ the various concepts and techniques for criticizing literature, to learn the techniques for expansion of
ideas and translation process

the competency in translating simple Malayalam sentences into English and vice versa

COURSE QUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, studenis will be able to
Nuﬁer CO Statement Kn:‘:::;i &€

<ol Learn the fundamentals of novels and stories K1
Cco2 Understand the principles of translation work K2
CO3 Expose the knowledge writing critical views on fiction Kz
CO4 Build creative ability K3
CO5 Apply the power of creative reading K3

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs rPoi P2 PO3 PO4 PO5
Co1 v v
CO2 v v
COo3 v v
CO4 v v v
CO5 v v v v
COURSE FOCUS ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment v Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A4MA MALAYALAM-IV SEMESTER 1V

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48h

Syllabus

Unit 1 Drama 10h
Saketham- Sreekandan Nair

Unit II Drama 10h
Saketham- Sreekandan Nair

Unit 11X Drama 10h
Saketham- Sreekandan Nair

Unit IV Screen Play 10h
Perumthachan- Vasudevan Nair

Unit V Screen Play 08 h

Perumthachan- Vasudevan Nair

Text Books

Nair, Sreekandan C.N. 2023. Saketham, Drama. DC Books Kottayam, Kerala,

1 India. (Unit I to III)
9 Nair, Vasudevan M.T. 1994. Perumthachan- Screenplay. DC Books Kottayam,
Kerala, India. (Unit 1V & V)
Reference

Sankarapillai. 2005. Malayala Nataka Sahithya Charithram, Kerala Sahithya
Akademi Publishers, Kerala, India.
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Course .
Code Course Name Category L P | Credit
221TL1A4FA FRENCH -1V LANGUAGE-I) 3 - 3
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

the Culture, life style and the civilization aspects of the French people as well as of France

the Competence in General Communication Skills - Oral + Written- Comprehension & Expression

o the students to acquire Compefency in franslating simple French sentences into English and vice

versa
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, studenis will be able to
CO Number CO Statement Knowledge Level
CO1 Learn the Basic verbs, numbers and accents Ki
CO2 Apply the adjectives and the classroom environment in France X2
CO3 Select the Plural, Articles and the Hobbies K2
CO4 Measure the Cultural Activity in France K3
Evaluate the sentiments, life style of the French people and the usage of the
CO5 " K3
conditional tense
MAPTING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 rPo3 ros ros
co1 v v
co2 v v
CO3 v v
CO4 v v v
COb v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
v Intellectual Property Rights v Gender Sensitization
v Social Awareness/ Environment Vs Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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221TL1A4FA FRENCH - IV SEMESTER IV
Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48h
Syllabus

Unit 1 10h
“Décrirequelqu’u | En milieu | S'exprimersur les styles | Comprendre la
n. professional, de vétemantReconnaitre | description de
° Comparer recruiter des personnes & partit de | personnesdans  un

quelquin et | descriptions. extrait de roman.
justifier sonchoix.

Unit 11 10h
ExprimerPaccor | En milieu | Décrire des personnes. | Comprendre des
d ou le | professional, Comprendre des | différences de points
désaccord. ° Se | recruiter personnes qui | de
situerdans le | quelguun et | experiment leur accord | vueexprimétesdans
temps. justifier sonchoix. | ouleurdésaccord. de message

électronique,
Raconter
unsourvenir,

Unit III 10h
° Parler de | Discuter de | Comprendreune Comprendre le

Pavenir. I organisation chanson. message d une
d'un voyage de | Echangersursesprojets | carte d’anniversaire
groupepuisprépar | je vacancy
erune fiche projet
et la templit.

Unit IV 10h
° Exprimer des | Discuter de | Discuter du | Comprendre le

souhaits.  ° | l'organisation programme de la soire | message d’'une

Décrirequelq | d'un voyage de |3 venir. Addresser des | carte d’anniversaire

u'un groupepuisprépar | souhaits & quelqu’un.
erune fiche projet
et la templit.
Unit V 08h

| Make in Own Sentences based on the above Lessons

Text Book
1 LATITUDES 1 (Méthode de frangais) Pages from 128-151, Author : Regine Mérieux, Yves Loiseau
(Unit1to IV)
Sy, DrNGPASC
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Course Code Course Name Category LT Credit
221EL1A4EA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH - IV LANGUAGE-TI |3 |1 3
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
®  the skill-based learning for better communication
®  the prevalent issues logically and present coherently
*  theideas accurately and clearly
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
CO Number CO Statement Knowledge
Level
col Develop the ability to appreciate ideas and think critically K1
coz Integrate academic success into practical life skills K2
Hxpress challenges of a competitive environment and select the profession that best
CO3 : K2
suifs them
CO4 Discuss with confidence in conversations, to initiate, sustain and close a conversation K3
CO5 Identify a sense of social commitment K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs roi PO2 PO3 PO4 P05
co1 v v v v
Co2 v v v
CO3 v v v
CO4 v v
CO5 v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
5kill Bevelopment Entrepreneurial Development
v v
Employability Innovations
v v
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
v v
. . Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
v Saocial Awareness/ Environment v Ethics

Togll

5/ COIMBATORE | INDIA
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221EL1A4EA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH -1V SEMESTER IV

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48h

Syllabus
Unit 1 Career 08h

Leadership- Everyday leadership- Everyday leaders muotivation- Qualities of a
good leader- Professionalism- Creativity- Practical Application- Ways to become
more creative- Six Thinking hats techniques

Unit 11 Art of Promoting 11h

Selling your skills- Neuromarketing as a tool for influencing leaders- Using

neuromarketing and psychology to get ahead- Recruiters and Clients decision

making skills- Three steps to use neuromarketing for a successful life- Attention-
storytelling- Perception and reputation- Recognize opportunities and openings
before the competition- observation- Matching yourself with your leaders

Unit III Facing Challenges 10h

Introduction-Panicky people- Negative people- Positive people- Facing challenges
and taking initiatives - Importance of youth to face challenges and take initiative
Benefits of Facing challenges- Facing challenges in life

Unit IV Effective Decision Making 10h

Decision Making Process- Methods of Decision Making- Steps in DM- Theoretical
Approaches to individual Decision Making- Optimizing Decision Theory- The
Subjective Expected Utility Model- Steps to Effective Decision- Making- Effective
Decision Making in Terms- Methods for team decision making- Confusion and
decision making- Decision making styles

Unit V Practising Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 09h

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)- definitions- Goal- Areas- Need- Benefits -
Argument in favour/against of CSR- Factors that promote CSR - Limitations for
jimplementing- India and Corporate Social Responsibility- Activities carried out by
Companies in India- List of projects for funding under CSR- Implementation of
CSR commitments

% Dr.NGPASC
2
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Text Books

Sharma, Prashant. 2022. Soft Skills. BPB Publications, 3¢ Edition, New Delhi,
India. (Unit I & II)

Alex. 2013. Managerial Skills. S. Chand Publishing, New Delhi, India. (Unit
I to V)

3 Alex. 2009. Soft Skills. S. Chand Publishing, New Delhi, India. (Unit II)
E H McGrath S J. 2011. Basic Managerial Skills for All, 9th Edition, New Delhi,
India. (Unit III)

References

1 Adair J. 1986. Effective Team Building: How to make a winning team. Pan
Books, London, United Kingdom.

9 Dhanavel S P. 2010. English and Soft Skills, Orient Blackswan, Hyderabad,
India.

3 Singh SR. 2011. Soft Skills. APh Publishing Corporation, New Delhi, India.

4  Lakshminarayanan K R, Murugavel T. 2015. Managing Soft Skills. Scitch
Publications, Chennai, India.

g%y, Dr.NGPASC
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Cg: ;Ze Course Name Category |L P | Credit
225PA1A4ACA CORPORATE ACCOUNTING CORE |5 - 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

Debentures and Profit Prior to Incorporation.

« practical applications of Final Accounts of Companies.

of companies.
COURSE OUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

the basic knowledge about procedure for Issue, Redemption of Shares and

the methods of valuation of Goodwill and Shares and modes of Liquidation

CO Number CO Statement Knowledge Level
cot know the Issue of Shares, Forfeiture, Re - issue, Surrender, Right K1
Issue and Underwriting.
coz obtain the knowledge of Redemption of Preference Shares, 2
Redemption of Debentures and Profit Prior to Incorporation.
_ learn the Knowledge of Final Accounts Companies under
Co3 Companies Act, 2013 which include Calculation of Managerial K2
Remuneration.
co4 classify the methods of Valuation of Goodwill and Shares. K3
cos acquire knowledge about Liquidation of Companies and modes 3
of Winding-up.
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs POl FO2 FO3 PO4 PO5
co1 v v v v
Cco2 v v
CcO3 v v v v
CO4 v v v
CO5 v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations

Intellectual Property Rights

Social Awareness/ Environment

Gender Sensitization

Ethics

Constifutional Rights/ Human Values/

Dr.NGPASC
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225PATA4ACA CORPORATE ACCOUNTING SEMESTER IV

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 72h
Syllabus

Unit I Issue of Shares 14 h

Issue of shares: Par, Premium and Discount - Forfeiture - Reissue - Surrender of
Shares - Issue of Bonus shares - Right Issue ~-Underwriting,
Case study on Underwriting

Unit II Redemption of Preference Shares and Debenture 16h

Redemption of Preference Shares : Provisions of the companies Act - Debentures -
Issue - Treatment of different items relating to debenture in final accounts -
Redemption - Methods of redemption of Debenture - Sinking Fund Method -
Insurance Policy method- Profit Prior to Incorporation.,

Unit III  Final Accounts of Companies 15h

Final Accounts of Companies: Managerial Remuneration - Remuneration payable
to different categories of managerial personnel - Calculation of Managerial
remuneration. Trading Account - Profit and Loss Account - Profit and Loss
Appropriation Accounts - Balance sheet.
Case study on Managerial Remuneration

Unit IV Valuation of Goodwill and Shares 15h

Valuation of Goodwill and Shares: Need - Methods of valuation of Goodwill -
Average Profit method - Super Profit Method - Capitalization Method - Methods of
valuation of Shares - Net Asset Method - Yield Method - Fair value Method.

Unit V Liquidation of Companies 12h

Liquidation of Companies: Modes of Winding up - Statement of Affairs - Deficiency
Account or Surplus Account - Liquidator's Final Statement of Account.
Case study on Liquidation of Companies

Note: The question paper shall cover 20% theory and 80% problems
Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal only)

Text Books
Reddy T.S. & Murthy A.,2020,“Corporate Accounting”, (6th Edn.), Margham
Publicatuions,Chennai. .
Jain 5.P. & Narang K.L.,2017, “Advanced Accounting”, (21stEdn.), Kalyani
Publishers, NewDelhi

B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)
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References
Hanif M. & Mukherjee A. “Advanced Accounting”, The McGraw - Hill

! Publishing Company Limited, NewDelhi.

2 Joseph T. “Corporate Accounting”,(Vol-1), The McGraw-Hill Publishing
Company Limited, NewDelhi.

3 Dr. MLA. Arulanandam, & Dr. K.S. Raman, 2014, “ Advanced Accountancy”,
(19th Edn.), Himalaya Publishing House, New Delhi

4 Gupta RL. & Radhaswamy M., 2021, “Corporate Accounting”, Sultan Chand

& Sons., NewDelhi.
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Cg:;ze Course Name Category P | Credit
225PA1A4CB FINANCIAL REPORTING CORE - 4
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
« Concept of financial reporting and accounting standards.
e Acquire knowledge of International Accounting Standards
¢ The upcoming trends in E-Commerce companies
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
CO Number CQ Statement Knowledge Level
o1 Understand the framework for financial reporting K1
co2 Gain the knowledge about Indian Accounting Standards K2
o3 Evaluate the knowledge of disclosures like Accounting 2
Standards, SEBI
Co4 Understand the International Accounting Standards K3
i . : Py
o5 Obtain the knowledge in emerging trends in E-commerce 3
reports.
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs rO1 ro2 PFO3 PO4 rO5
co1 v v v v
cOo2 v v
co3 v v v v
CO4 v
CO5 v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
v Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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225PA1A4CB FINANCIAL REPORTING SEMESTER 1V

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 60 h

Syllabus
Unit I Introduction to Financial Reporting 12h

Financial Reporting: Introduction, Concepts and objectives, Users of financial
reports, Conceptual Framework for financial reporting. Understanding financial
statements of a Joint Stock Company: Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss,
Cash Flow statement, Statement of changes in Equity, Notes to the accounts and
significant accounting policies.

Unit II Indian Accounting Standards 12h

Indian Accounting Standards: An overview- Procedures of issuing AS- advantages
and significance of AS- Applicability, Exemptions and Relaxations. Ind AS -1
Presentation of Financial Statement, Ind AS - 2 Valuation of Inventories, Ind AS -7
Cash Flow Statement, Ind AS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimate and Errors, Ind AS 12 Income Tax Indi AS - 16, Property Equipment Ind
AS - 103, Business Combinations Ind AS 110, Consolidated Financial Statement.
Case study on Indian Accounting Standards.

Unit I Disclosures 12h

Disclosures under Companies Act, 2013, Accounting Standards, Securities
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) - in annual reports and company website.

Unit IV International Accounting Standards 12h

Meaning of IFRS - Structure of the IFRS - Features of IFRS - Users of IFRS -
Advantages of IFRS- Disadvantages of IFRS - Process of setting IFRS- Practical
Challenges in implementation of IFRS.

Case study on International Accounting Standards.

Unit V Emerging Trends in Reporting 12h

Indian Accounting Standard and its implication on E-Commerce companies.
Integrated Reporting - Meaning, Purpose, Salient features of framework, the
Capitals and Value creation and Value Added Statement.

Note: Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal only)

Text Books
CA Kamal Garg, (2023}, "Biginner's Guide to Ind-AS & IFRS, Bharat Law
House Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi.

Ranjay CA, (2017), "Accounting Standards", Taxmann Publications New
Delhi

2

B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)
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2

P.C.Tulsian, Bharath Tulsian, (2023), "Financial Reporting", S Chand
Publications, New Delhi.

Prof. Jawahar Lal, Dr.SuchetaGauba,(2018),"Financial Reporting and
Analysis", Himalaya Publishing House, New Delhi

Sanjay Dhamija, (2020),"Financial Reporting and Analysis", Sultan Chand &
Sons Educational Publishers New Delhi.

Jagadish R. Raiyani and Gaurav Lodha, (2012), International Financial
Reporting Standard (IFRS) and Indian Accounting Practices, Raj Publications,
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Course
Code

Course Name

Category

P | Credit

225PA1A4CC

PRINCIPLES OF MARKETING

CORE

-l 3

PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

L]

the concept of marketing and its functions

the consumer behavior and customer relationship

the marketing mix, promotional strategies and Consumerism

COURSE QUTCOMES

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

CO Number

CO Statement

Knowledge Level

co1

Understand the concept of marketing, importance, types and
marketing ethics.

X1

o2

Learn the functions of marketing

K2

CO3

Analyze the factors determining consumer behaviour and
market segmentation

K2

CO4

Classify the marketing mix to adopt suitable pricing and
promotional strategy

K3

CO5

Aware of Bureau of Indian Standards, Consumerism and
Consumer Protection Act

K3

MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES

COs/POs rPo1

roz

o3 PO4

co1 v

v

cO2

Co3 v

CO4

CO5 v

AN NEVEN RN

COURSE FOCUSES ON

v

v

Skill Development

Employability

Intellectual Property Rights

Social Awareness/ Environment

Entrepreneurial Development

Innovations

Gender Sensitization

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/

Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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225PA1A4CC PRINCIPLES OF MARKETING SEMESTER [V

Total Credits: 3
Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit I Marketing 8h
Definition of Market and Marketing-Importance of Marketing - Modern Marketing

Concept - Global Marketing -~ E-marketing -~ Telemarketing - Green Marketing-
Marketing Ethics - Career Opportunities in Marketing,

Case study on E-marketing
Unit II Marketing Functions 8h

Buying - Selling - Transportation - Storage - Financing - Risk Bearing -
Standardization - Market Information.

Unit III  Consumer Behaviour 10h
Meaning - Need for Studying Consumer Behaviour - Factors
Influencing Consumer Behaviour - Market Segmentation - Customer Relationship
Marketing.

Unit IV Marketing Mix 12h

Product Mix -~ Meaning of Product ~-Product Life Cycle - Branding - Labelling -
Price Mix : Importance-Pricing Objectives - Pricing Strategies - Promotion Mix -
Personal Selling and Sales Promotion - Advertisement - Media of Advertisement -
Place mix- Importance of Channels of Distribution - Functions of Middlemen -
Importance of Retailing in today’s context.

Case study on Branding.
Unit V Standardizing Agencies and Consumerism 10h

Bureau of Indian Standards - AGMARK -~ Geographical Indication (GI) Tags in
India - Consumerism - Consumer Awareness - Consumer Protection Act - Rights
of Consumers.

Note:Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal only)

Text Books

1 Pillai.R.5.N and Baghavathy.N, Modern Marketing (8th Edition 2019), Sultan
Chand and Sons Publishers, New Delhi..

5 Ramasamy.R. V.S and Namakumari, Marketing Management, (6rd Edition
2018), MacMillan India Limited, New Delhi.

Dr.NGPASC
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Gupta.C.B and RajanNair .N, Marketing Management, (Edition 1996, Reprint
2020), Sultan Chand and Sons Publishers, New Delhi.

Philip Kotler, 2014 Principles of Marketing (19th Edition 2023), Pearson India
Education Services Pvt, Limited, Noida.

Rajan Saxena, Marketing Management, (6th Edition 2019), Tata McGraw Hill
Private Limited, New Delhi.

Dr. K S Chandrasekar,  Marketing Management -Text and
Cases, (2th Edition 2019), The McGraw Hill Companies, New Delhi.
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Cg:;see Course Name Category (L P | Credit
224CT1A41B CYBER SECURITY IDC |4 - 4
PREAMBLE
This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
¢ Fundamentals of information system and security
¢ Application security and security threats
¢ Development of secure information system and security policies
COURSE QUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, studenis will be abie to
cO Knowledge
Number CO Statement Level
o1 Interpret thebasic concepts, categories and characteristics of good K2
information system,.
co2 Infer the importance of information security, threats to information K>
systemsand security considerations to different applications.
Discuss different security threats and security threats related to E-
COo3 K2
Commerce.
co4 Discover the key elements, life cycle and governance to builda secure X3
information system '
CO5 Hlustrate the need and development of security policies. K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/TOs roi PO2 ro3 ro4 PO5
Co1 v v v
Cco2 v v v
CcO3 v v
CO4 v v
Co5 v v - v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations

v Intellectual Property Rights

v Social Awareness/ Environment

Gender Sensitization

Ethics

Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
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224CT1A41B CYBER SECURITY SEMESTER IV

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 48h

Syllabus

Unit I Introduction to Information Systems 10h

Introduction - Modeling the Business Process- Information System Components -
Information System Categories - Individuals in the Information System-
Development of Information Systems: Beginning with the users- Determining Need
and Performance Expectations-Characteristics of good organizational IS Talent:
Personal attributes - Organizational Environment- Stages in process design

Unit 11 Information Security and Application Security 10h

Information Security: Introduction - Definition of security- Importance of
Information Security -Threats to information systems: Security Threat Source -
Threat Agents- Threat Motivation-Threat intent -Information Assurance - Cyber
Security and Security Risk analysis.

Application Security: Introduction - Database Security - E-Mail Security- Internet
Security- Data Security considerations - Security Technology - Intrusion Detection -
Access Control.

Unit III  Security Threats 10h

Introduction to Security Threats: Virus- Worms- Trojan Horse - Bombs- TrapDoor-
E-mail Spoofing - E-mail Virus- Macro Viruses - Malicious software

Security Threats to E-Commerce: Electronic Payment System ~ Credit/Debit Cards-
Smart Cards- E-Money- Electronic Fund Transfer - E-Commerce Business Model- E-
Commerce Advantages and Disadvantages- E-Commerce Security Systems -
Electronic Cash- Digital Signature - Public Key Cryptography.

Unit IV~ Development of Secure Information System 10h

Introduction -Developing Secure Information Systemm - Key Elements of an
Information Security Policy - Information System Development Life Cycle -
Application Security -Information Security Governance and Risk Management -
Risk Management - Security Architecture and Design.

Unit V Security Policies 8h

Introduction - Computer Security Policy Categories and Types - Need of Security
Policies -Security Policy Development - E-mail Security Policies - Policy Review
Process - Corporate Policy - Sample Template of Cyber Security Policy.

%, Dr.NGPASC
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Text Books

Mayank Bhushan, Rajkumar Singh Rathore, Aatif Jamshed, 2017,
"Fundamental of Cyber Security", BPB Publication

References

Rajesh Kumar Goutam, 2021, "Cybersecurity Fundamentals”, BPB
Publications.

Nina Godbole, Sunit Belapure, 2011, “Cyber Security”, First Edition, Wiley
India Pvt. Ltd. Publication
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CourseCode Course Name Category| L | T | P |Credit
SECRETARIAL CORRESPONDENCE
225PA1A4SE (Non-Lab Practical) SEC |- -13] 2
Total Credits: 2
Total Instruction Hours: 36
Documents to
S. Nanu'a of Purpose kecollected Presentation Prac.
No. practices . Hrs
filed
Tor know;mg ;c}o Write the
1 Secretarial E dezaiix P © f Cr a Notice and model format 3
obligation -1 a genda o Agenda of Notice and
meeting of A
genda.
the company
To know how to . Write ‘the model
e Minutes Photo copies | for Minutes and
2 Secretarial Pang;m rlts for of the Minutes reports of 3
obligation -11 po bookand meetings for the
company R .
. eports of meetings of the
meetings. .
meeting company,
Format of
Audit Draft a model
To know how to programme Audit
3 Audit prepare Audit Audit programme fora
Programme Programme and Working proposed audit 3
workingpapers papers in your record
Audit Flow note
Chart
To identify the Draft a model
. . Annual Report
Annual differenttools in ,
4 Report preparing the Annual in your Record 3
P . Reports Note.(With
reparation Annual .
renort Director
port Speech)
List down the
Format of procedure of
Lease To preparelease _
5 lease preparing lease
Document documents .
documents agreements in 3
record note
: Write down
. To prepare Format of
6 Partnership artnershi Partnershi the summary of _
Deed p p P Partnership 3
agreements Deed
deed
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To fill the PAN
Permanent To open the To collect the | application form
7 Account permanent form from the | with the proof
Number account number PAN service of identity and
address
To apply the .
. Print out copyof
3 Online passport through i the online
Passport on application
line PP
To collect the To fill the
To know theon application online trading
9 3?&1&? line trading form for the account
practice opening an application
account form
To know the
Income Tax procedure tofile | To get ITR =1 1 . gy oo R 9
10 income tax form from
Returns : form for an
returns of an income tax i e
e individual
individual portal
To Know the
. To get ISR -1 .
1 ISR -1 procet‘iure:' to file form from SEEI To fill the ISR-1
Nomination by ortal form
Shareholders p
To know the
) . To get SH ~13 .
12 SH-13 proceFluu.e tofile formm from SEBI To fill the SH-13
Nomination by ortal form
Joint Shareholders P
To know the To get Udyam
13 l\éghii/ procedure to registration form | To fill Udyam
Re is{ration Register MSME from MSME | registration form
i under Udyam portal

Dr.NGPASC

COIMBATORE | INDIA

rr% Ah&oo (i G.P Bes aud Soisuse follege
BoS Chat ' _—
De artment of Gommerce (PA) e APPROYVED
. N G. P Arts and Science College _— \?S:;f“‘ TR T RS
Coimbatore ~ 641 048

W\ralg-2a)13)12 per2iD5 (212

151

B.Com. (PA) (Students admitted during the AY 2022-23)




152

C((:):;ze Course Name Category |L | T | P | Credit
ADVANCED CORPORATE
225CR1A5CA ACCOUNTING CORE [5|-(-| 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand
* Amalgamation, Absorption and Reconstruction of Companies.
* International Accounting Standards.

* Holding Company, Banking Company and Insurance Company Accounts.

COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
CcO Knowledge
e CO Statement e
o Understand the concepts and Accounting treatments of K2
Amalgamation, Absorption and Reconstruction
o5 Apply the consolidated Inflation Accounting Statement K3
and IFRS.
CO3 lllustrate the Holding Company Accounts K4
Construct the Banking Company Accounts and Rebate on
CO4 : : K3
Bills Discounted
CO5 Analyze the concept of Insurance Company Accounts K4
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
CO1 v v v v v
CcO2 v v v v v
COo3 v v v v
CO4 v v v v
CO5 v v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
A Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics
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225CR1A5CA | ADVANCED CORPORATE ACCOUNTING | SEMESTER V

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 60h

Syllabus

Unit I Amalgamation, Absorption and Reconstruction 13 h

Amalgamation and Absorption - Calculation of Purchase Consideration under
various methods - Realization of Assets and Liabilities - Methods of Accounting for
Amalgamation - Reconstruction - Internal Reconstruction - Reduction of Share
Capital - External Reconstruction (Excluding inter-company holdings).

Case Study: Reduction of Share Capital.

Unit II Inflation and Emerging Accounting Practices 10h

Inflation Accounting - Current Purchasing Power (CPP) - Current Cost Accounting
(CCA) - Current Cost of Sales Adjustment (COSA) - Monetary Working Capital
Adjustment MWCA) - Gearing method - Hybrid Method - Summaries of
International Accounting Standards (IAS) 1, 2, 7, and 8 - Introduction to IFRS.

Unit III Holding Company Accounts 13h

Holding Company Accounts - Consolidation of Balance Sheets with treatment of
Minority Interest - Cost of Control - Goodwill or Capital Reserve - Contingent
Liability - Unrealized Profit - Revaluation of Assets - Bonus Share and Treatment of
Dividend - Including Inter Company Holdings.

Case Study: Minority Interest.

Unit IV~ Banking Company Accounts 12h

Banking Company Accounts - Preparation of Profit and Loss Account and Balance
Sheet (New format only) - Rebate on Bills Discounted.

Unit V Insurance Company Accounts 12

Insurance Company Accounts - Types of Insurance - General Insurance and Life
Insurance - Revenue Account - Balance Sheet.
Case Study: General Insurance Claims.

%, Dr.NGPASC
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Note: The question paper shall cover 20% Theory and 80% Problems.
Case study (Examined Internal only).

Text Books

Reddy T.S. & Murthy A., 2020, “Corporate Accounting”, 6th Edition,
Margham Publications, Chennai.

Jain. SP. and Narang.K.L., 2017, “Advanced Accounting”, 21st Edition.,,
Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi.

References

1 Maheswari. S.N, Suneel K. Maheswari, Sharad K. Maheswari, 2018,
“Advanced Accounting”, 6th Revised Edition, Vikas Publishing House.

2 Tuylsian's, “Corporate Accounting”, 2023, Sultan Chand & Co., New Delhi.

3 ‘Arulanandam M.A and Raman K.SS., 2020, “Advanced Accountancy”, 17th
Edition, Himalaya Publishing House, New Delhi

4 Gupta RL and Radhaswamy M., “Corporate Accounts - Theory Method and
Application", 13th Revised Edition, Sultan Chand & Co., New Delhi
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Cg: ;s;e Course Name Category |L | T | P | Credit
225AT1A5CA | INCOME TAX LAW AND PRACTICE CORE |5|1]- 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

the basic concepts of Income Tax Act 1961.

* the provision and procedure to compute total income under various heads of

income.
* the computation of Income from other sources and Set off and Carry forward
of losses.
COURSE OUTCOMES
On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to
CO Knowledge
Nazabor CO Statement T
cop |remember the basic concepts of income and residential K1
status.
o understand the calculation of Income from Salary and K2
Income from House Property.
o apply the Provisions related to Profits and Gains from K3
Business or Profession
oh analyze the Capital Gains, Deemed capital gains and K4
Exempted capital gains.
CO5 examine the Income from other sources. K4
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
CO1 v v v v v
CO2 v v v
Cco3 v v v
CO4 v v
CO5 v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON:
v Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v’ | Employability Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
Social Awareness/ Environment 7 Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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225AT1A5CA INCOME TAX LAW AND PRACTICE SEMESTER V

Total Credits: 4
Total Instruction Hours: 72 h

Syllabus
Unit I Introduction to Income Tax 15 h

Meaning of Tax - History - Features of Income Tax - Meaning of Income -
Definitions - Person - Assessment Year - Previous Year - Assessee - Basis of charge:
Residential Status — Scope of Total Income - Types of Incomes - Exempted Incomes
under Section 10.

Unit II Income from Salary and Income from House Property 15 h

Computation of Salary Income - Features of Salary - Allowances - Types of
Allowances - Perquisites - Kinds of Perquisites - Profit in lieu of salary - Types of
Provident Fund - Gratuity - Pension - Commutation of Pension - Deductions under
Sec 16.

Income from House Property - Basis of Charge - Annual Value - Gross Annual
Value, Net Annual Value of Let-out Property, Self-Occupied Property - Amenities.
Case Study: Income from House Property

Unit III Profits and Gains from Business or Profession 15 h

Income from Business or Profession - Allowable Expenses - Not Allowable

Expenses - General Deductions - Provisions Relating to Depreciation -
Computation of Income from Business or Profession
Unit IV Capital Gains : 15 :h

Capital Gains: Short term and Long term Capital Gains - Capital Assets - Transfer
of capital assets - Transactions not regarded as transfer - Deemed capital gains -
Computation of capital gain - Cost of Acquisition - Cost of Improvement -
Indexation of cost - Capital gains under different circumstances - Exempted capital
gain.

Case Study: Capital Gains

Unit V E;s;:e from other sources and Set off and Carry forward of 12 h
Income from other sources: General Income u/s 56(1)- Specific Income u/s 56(2) -
Deductions u/s 57-Expenses disallowed u/s 58. Deductions from Gross Total
Income- Deduction u/s 80C to GGA, 80IA to 80U.

Set off and Carry forward of losses: Speculation loss - Capital losses - Carry
forward of losses. Computation of Tax liability - Relief and Rebates - Assessment of
Individuals.

Case Study: Total Income
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Note: The question paper shall cover 20% theory and 80% problem.
Case studies related to the above topics to be discussed (Examined internal only).

Text Books
V.P. Gaur, Narang, Puja Gaur and Rajeev Puri, 2024 "Income Tax Law and
Practice", Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi.

References
T.S. Reddy and Hariprasad Reddy, 2024 "Income Tax Law and Practice",
Margham Publications, Chennai.
Dr.H.C. Mehrotra, Dr. Goyal S.P, 2024 "Income Tax Law and Practice",
Sahitya Bhavan Publications, Agra.
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Cco: ;Ze Course Name Category | L | T | P | Credit
225CO1A5CB RESEARCH METHODOLOGY CORE |4 |- |- 4
PREAMBLE

This course has been designed for students to learn and understand

the fundamentals of Research.

* the art of using different research methods and techniques planning and
writing of research proposals.

COURSE OUTCOMES

the necessity for research ethics and guidelines to pursue research.

On the successful completion of the course, students will be able to

co Knowledge
Number 0 e Level
CO1 | learn the basics of the research methods and techniques. K1
o remember the hypothesis, laws related to research il
problem.
Co3 | understand about data collection and techniques. K2
Co4 | illustrate the concept of editing and data analysis. K3
CO5 | analyze the data and present a report. K3
MAPPING WITH PROGRAMME OUTCOMES
COs/POs PO1 PO2 PO3 PO4 PO5
cot1 v v ¥ 7
CcO2 N/ v v v
CO3 v v 7
CO4 v v i
CO5 v v v v
COURSE FOCUSES ON
7 Skill Development v Entrepreneurial Development
v Employability v Innovations
Intellectual Property Rights Gender Sensitization
4 Social Awareness/ Environment Constitutional Rights/ Human Values/
Ethics

Dr.NGPASC
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225C0O1A5CB RESEARCH METHODOLOGY SEMESTER V
Total Credits: 4

Total Instruction Hours: 48 h

Syllabus
Unit [ Introduction to Research 10 h

Research Meaning, Scope and Objectives - Types of Research - Rescarch Vs.
Research Methodology -Research Process - Relevance of Research for Decision
Making in Various Functional Areas of Management.

Case study on formulation of research problem
Unit I Research Design, Research Hypothesis 12 h

Meaning - Choosing the Appropriate Research Design - Empirical Research Design
- Problem Definition- Techniques - Formulation of Research Hypothesis - Types of
hypothesis - Sampling Design ~ Techniques - Steps - Sample Size Determination -
Justification of Sample Size - Errors<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>